
,

/ CITY or MARINE CITY \
1 <Ci'ty Ceinmission ll/ieeting /ligezritin

5 Regular Meeting: Thursday, August 7, 2014; 7:00 pm
! i

Marine City Fire Hall: 200 South Parker Street, Marine City

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL: Mayor Raymond Skotarczyk; Commissioners Terrance Avery,
Elizabeth Hendrick, Dianne M. Lovett, Raymond Meli, David L. Simpson, lames L.
Turner; and, City Manager Iohn Gabor

4. COMMUNICATIONS

5. PUBLIC COMMENT Residents are welcome to address the City Commission. Please state
name and address. Limit comments toflve (5) minutes.

6. APPROVE AGENDA (Additions / Deletions)

7. APPROVE MINUTES
A. City Commission Regular Meeting ~ July 17, 2014

8. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Business License ~ My Sister's Closet (new location)
B. Business License ~ Heather House [new owners]

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

The City of Marine City Complies with the ADA. Should individuals with disabilities require special aids, please Contact the City Clerk, 303
Smith Water‘ 5lIl‘eeiI. Marine City, Michigan 48039, Telephone 810-765-BB30, 4B hours prior to the scheduled meeting. Page 1



10. NEW BUSINESS
A. Water Bill Late Payment Penalty Policy Discussion
B. Professional Services IT Support Renewal ~ SYO

. Board Appointment ~ Planning Commission
Board Appointment ~ SEMCOG Representative

. Purchase of Iohn Deere Tractor ~ DPW
Actuarial Valuation as of lune 30, 20131-rirripn

11. FINANCIAL BUSINESS
A. Disbursements, including Payroll ~ $468,257.28

12. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

13. COMMISSIONER PRIVILEGE

14. ADIOURNMENT

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. Should individuals with disabilities require special aids, please contact the City Clerk, 303
South Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039, Telephone H10-765-B930, 43 hours prior to the scheduled meeting. Page 2



City of Marine City
City Commission

Iuly 17, 2014-

A regular meeting of the Marine City Commission was held on Thursday, Iuly 17, 2014, in
the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, and was called to order by
Mayor Pro-Tem Iames Turner at 7:00 pm.

After observing a moment of silence, the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Pro-Tem
Turner.

Present: Mayor Pro-Tem Turner; Commissioners Hendrick, Lovett, Meli and
Simpson; City Manager Gabor; and, City Clerk Baxter

Absent: Mayor Skotarczyk; Commissioner Avery

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Simpson, to excuse Mayor
Skotarczyk and Commissioner Avery from the meeting. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Communications

The following communications were received:

' The Council on Aging, Inc. ~ Senior Citizen Service Millage Renewal
I Michael itrich, DPW Director ~ Community Build at King Road Park

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Simpson, to give permission
to Michael Itrich and staff of the Department of Public Works to use city equipment for the
purpose of a community build for a new playground at King Road Park. All Ayes. Motion
Carried.

I Mary Ellen McDonald ~ Michigan Certified Professional Treasurer

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Simpson, to accept the
communications and place them on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Public Comment

1



Michael Gabbard, 262 N. William Street, said that the City did not mail out water bills in
May to over 100 residents, primarily those who live on Westminster, N. William and
Woodworth Streets. Mr. Gabbard said the City of Marine City should drop the delinquent
charges on the bills.

Pat O'Brien, 251 N. William, said he also did not receive his water bill in May. Mr. O'Brien
said that he has lived in his home for 19 years and has never been late paying his water bill.
He said the city should show faith in the citizens of Marine City and waive the late fees.

Debbie Heraty, Council on Aging Supervisor at Washington Life Center, reminded everyone
that the senior citizen millage renewal is coming up on August 5, 2014. She urged residents
to remember the senior citizens and vote for them to keep their valuable services.

Approve Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Simpson, to approve the
Agenda, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to approve the
Minutes of the Regular City Commission Meeting held lune 19, 2014-, as presented. All
Ayes. Motion Carried.

Consent Agenda

The following Consent Agenda items were presented:

I Special Event ~ Farmer’s Market 2014

I Special Event ~ Movie in the Park

I Resource Development Committee ~ T.I.F.A. Update

I Departmental Activity Reports

I Marine City Area Fire Authority Run Report

2



Motion by Commissioner Simpson, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to approve the
Consent Agenda as presented, and place it on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Financial Business

Disbursements

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Simpson, to approve total
disbursements, including payroll, in the amount of $480,871.52, as presented. Roll Call
Vote. AllAyes. Motion Carried.

Preliminary Financial Statements

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Simpson, to accept the
Preliminary Financial Statements for June, 2014, and place them on file. All Ayes. Motion
Carried.

City Manager's Report

City Manager Gabor provided updates on the following items:

I Resource Development Committee to meet Iuly 21, 2014- at 11:00 am in the City
Manager's office.

I Breaking ground started on new home construction at 575 S. Water Street.
I Water main break street repairs almost complete; down to 3 out of 37 total

repairs.
I Crack Sealing will be finished within several weeks.
I Sidewalk repairs from storm damage to begin on ]uly 21, 2014.
I Blight ordinance enforcement started. New officer Will be at city offices on

Tuesdays and Thursdays, beginning in August.
I Boat "no parking” signs ordered for wells at new bridge area. The "no parking"

will be enforced during the hours of 11:00 pm to 7:00 am.
I Preliminary audit to begin week of Iuly 21, 2014.

3



Commissioner Privilege

Commissioner Meli said he was delighted to take on the task of being Maritime Day's new
President. He said he was grateful for the volunteers that are helping to keep the tradition
of the festival. Mr. Meli reminded citizens to go out and exercise their right to vote in the
August 5, 2014 primary.

Commissioner Lovett stressed the importance of senior services to the community. She
asked that citizens please remember to vote on August 5, 2014. Commissioner Lovett also
reminded everyone that Heritage Days will be held on September 20, 2014 and will include
many activities, workshops, a building tour, and performances.

Commissioner Hendrick thanked the Marine City Police Department for handing the
numerous calls made on the Fourth of July fireworks. She reminded citizens that the City of
Marine City has an ordinance on fireworks and asked them to please familiarize themselves
with the ordinance and use caution when using them.

Commissioner Simpson thanked everyone who helped out and attended the Marine City
Musical Festival. He also thanked Michael ltrich who he said went out of his way to help
make the festival a success. Commissioner Simpson reminded citizens to vote on August 5,
2014.

Mayor Pro-Tem Turner thanked Michael ltrich and his team for volunteering to assist with
the community build, despite a short-handed staff. He urged citizens to show up and help
out with the project.

Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Meli, to adjourn at 7:43 pm.
All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Kristen Baxter
City Clerk

4



I I I I I
_______ ,.,.__-_,,_“—’.-‘ ==..1-

$1 ._".L;'_;-_: j/’ ta
-.'-'

-*.__.<',
-—\I-‘Q-_a___.l

‘L.-4'-‘,-Ciiy of Marine City, l\/Ilcingan if B B "
303 s. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039 Us-.L.,y, U j; i»v,i,m,me Cm/_

Business_,License Application
A Non-Refundable Background Check Fee Due at Time of Filing Application

$10.00 Due per Each Background Check

Business Infgpmgtion:
Business Name:__ l“f\*l €>‘\‘$>'\"3'§‘.-5 _c,lC"i$"-'-if
Business Address: '5"-tjl u)<3.—\—*2_'< Sid‘ lq§'?*3 ofik YY‘Lr=.c-:n-;l, Ml '~(<S'-‘Tilt
Bus. Phone: _‘5\o *H.='<5~*»=‘i'a3, Faxzg _E-Mail:
Description of Business: Ce"-' f'~‘3_\ "gm l"/1‘-Q‘--3)? O}?-5%

Open Date (Subject to approval):iii Non-Profit: Yes
Number of Employees:Ful1 Time Part Time # of Seats
Hours of0peration: From _ to M T W Th F S S

Ownership: El Corporation El Individual El Partnership El LLC El Limited
Partnership
Corporation Name: _
State Tax ID: '5 312* QQ3 Q‘? Q Q Federal ID: $6‘ go
Value of initial Stock and Equipment: $_ _ _

QMm (Must Provide Copy ofGovernmant issued Photo Identification):
Name: ELM MEI. T Qr\'\\l Pl-9 _ Title: OW N ‘ii?’

Address: lcl 31$ Polo jgflk-_ Phone: _§SG -S3’-£k'£= ' ‘ET?-r Q41
City: roe <~,¢,_-...».\»_, , State: u _ Zip: _ £-i3*o</ i/-_
Driver's License #:
Name: Title: ,_
Address: _ _ Phone:

City: _ State: __ Zip:
Driver's License -ii: _ _ 1

l

'1

-I



Building Owner: _ _ _
Address: ,
State: Zip: Phone:

Emergeugy Qontagt lnformatjgp [Afte[ flog[§];

NHTHEI Qf5lZl- Qidlzfle __. Phone:_ S55 - §F<?("§_“'3~
Name: %-_.b5$'9—‘ 'l'ZQ,r{ Phone: fi§1'}'._, "I"fi?' 513 1?-

Alarm Company:
Name: _ Phone:
Address: W g

srnssr crrv stars ZIP
List any Flammable or Toxic Materials Stored in Building

Provide copies ofany necessary paperwork for hazardous substances from any outside agencies.

HAS THIS BUSINESS MET ALL COUNTY, STATE AND/OR FEDERAL
LICENSINGREQUIREMENTS NEEDED TO CONDUCT YOUR BUSINESS?

YES: NO:

APPLICANT’S INITIALS: _

Provide copies ofany other governmental licenses needed to conduct your business.

Special Instructions for Police and Fire Departments: _

is there hard-surface parking for this business? Yes N o
Are you indebted to the City for anything?

l hereby certify that I am the owner, or am authorized to act on behalf of the
owner, of the above-described business. I further certify that to the best ofmy
knowledge this is a true and correct application, and understand that the
falsification of this application is cause for revocation or suspension of this
license.

.S'ignnture & Title ofApplicant Dated

2



City Hall Use Only

NEW BUSINESS

TRANSFER OWNERSHIP OF EXISTING BUSINESS _
. Name ofPrevious Owner(s] _ _ g __

Background Check Fees: $ Date Paid:

X TRANSFER OF EXISTING BUSI El§SgOfi§YF LQC ION
. Previous Business Location - I A e.L

i 

License Fee: $ Date Paid: Date issued:i_
Fee: $25.00 per $1,000 of stock and equipment

BUSINESS LICENSE # ISSUED: .
Business Licenses Expire lune 30"‘ of Each Year.

Fire Marshal: .

Required Signatures:

Police Chie '____ _. S ..f::,~.l~sc/up
City Manager:

City Commission:

Building Inspector: '

City Clerk:

SPECIAL NOTES

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

E..,-,£
an/I
 i

E-/__/E2

3



Z//0 <13 (D

City of Marine City, 1\/Iichigari ‘ T <‘  p
303 s. Wane: Street, Marine City, Michigan 4.2.039 ‘

|

.______.~J

Businessplicense Application W“
A Non~Refundable Background Check Fee Due at Time of Filing Application

T _- '/ja C 3/and(flu £1) C./Xhlp/C $10.00 Due per Bach Background Check

Dirt _,_
 = . .
Business Name - ' -' ('_1-" (=3-
Business Address: - Z __ _
B F D :2 *us. Phone: B“ I \ Z1‘;-‘.11 ','7;\'2,,"2 Fax: E-Mail: bl 2! I3 5'1?‘ -'\ i 1
Description of Business: -,£»_-Q -3- , '

Open Date (Subject to approval]: Non-Profit: Yes ( M
Number of Employees: Full Time Part Time ' J # of Seats
Hours of0peration: From to mag

Ownership: El Corporation 46 Individual El Partnership El LLC El Limited
Partnership .
CorP0ration Name: I Hwy . ‘-§jk¢'~'¢:;' §"'§'>C'j~{“
State TaxlDt L221 Federal ID: K;-'§,= 1-\ L:--Me‘ -:i's.'1i:.1?;§;'_F'>-g-g',I--40¢]*1?
Value of Initial Stock and Equipment: $

 (Must Provide Copy ofGovernment Issued Photo Identficationj:

Name- r~ u ' Title-

Address: Phone:
City: (3,? A s1;a:e=_Mlt Zip:
Drlver’s License #:
Name: __ _ _____ __ ,__Title: :_ _
Address: _ Phone:_ _ __ _

City: _, _ State: Zip:
Driver's License #: ___ A __

1



City of Marine City, Michigan
303 S. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039

Registration F0133;

BusinessName: ___ __

Business Address:.fiZQ ‘:11 |b.\, , |L:'i¢-1",@i-q . _r u___
Bus. Phone: ll 1 Hg? 7',Z Fax: E-Mailzfi 1 Fw rd;/ytq ,C¢'_,W’J’}

Name F “ ‘ Phone- -
Name: H ___ up :,Phone:

Ownership: ElCorporati0njZ_I/I/ndividual El Partnership El LLC El Limited
Partnership \

 m. . . as _ _ _ _
Name: i$:;--lg»,---,_ .9 LG i ‘>1! Title: r’;r\_r "_.“*>" 15 y y

Address:,fi_C_\lC"'( Phone:
City: ; ;»;,;j_ Q’.-.‘~\- State:__Nl\;; Zip: 4(f'-fC§ilE'>L'\\
Driver's License #: F)" E‘4'2-7.IQ‘ Z._YCO;?,-_CQ

 
Name: y ___ __, _ Title: _

Address: Phone: r__: _
City: y_Z__ _ State: Zip:
Driver's License #:

Hours of Operation: Fron1_ {T103to .\i_€l\_\j)""\

List any Flammable or Toxic Materials Stored in Building _

Provide copies of any necessary paperwork for hazardous substances from any outside agencies.

4



Building Owner: -H; ,_-_;:.q,-3 El‘). l
Address:__ ‘$34  [ I {Q

. . . . -r -"'9 c."State: 1 Zip: 2,:g II

Emergency Contact Information |Afl;§[ flggljg];
Name: _I\/L1": K Phone-
Name: _ Phone: , 7

 n
Name: Phone: g

lL’lcr"* I I
TI

Address: _. _
smear CITY STATE ZIP

List any Flammable or Toxic Materials Stored in Building,

Provide copies ofany necessary paperwork for hazardous substances from any outside agencies.

Phone: 'F;'Ffi'(£k3

HAS TI-HS BUSINESS IVIET ALL COUNTY, STATE AND/OR FEDERAL
LICENSING REQUIREMENTS NEEDED TO CONDUCT YOUR BUSINESS?

YES: ¥ NO:

APPLICANTS INITIALS:
, L‘!/1

Provide copies ofany other governmental licenses needed to conduct your business.

Special Instructions for Police and Fire Departments: <,".;\ '1~':f_>l” i"(;.C.Tl">"i -‘J r;‘f7'”l '_Z'n;._(

"Pa
£5_l_lZ1 AHQ 735$’

ilecx" -~ 2- (l\f>1~<\f?-Q *5-1 cm

is there hard—surface parking for this business? CED No
Are you indebted to the City for anything? MID _

l hereby certify that I am the owner, or am authorized to act on behalf of the
owner, of the above-described business. l further certify that to the best ofmy
knowledge this is a true and correct application, and understand that the
falsification of this application is cause for revocation or suspension of this
license.

Signature & Title oféfiicant Dated

2

v—\\Q4



City of Marine City, Michigan
303 S. ‘Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039

Smirity 81. Hazard Lggatgr Card
COMMERCIAL - INDUSTRIAL fanatic BUILDINGS - FACILITIES

Business Name: l l I 1;; \l\;<;=;,=_‘l“L_¢,-\_/" _ _ _
Business Address: Q _ l\1l¢*¢",- ,--5_ l-l5i’\,ig:_Q{'_l~-“ti
Bus. Phone:Qi--( fl ;_E';' 3711' Z5“: Fax: E-Mail: §1'3¢"";l'Z"7;i';_v_7é_LF.i'r-"g '\'i¢CI1 CL“

Nearest intersection: "1

Type of Business: ‘I ’I"' __
I . ___ ______

Hours of Operation: From Pflj) to L_\ gg33_ ;-' T W Th F S S

. . ‘.'l
Owner: lm,--; Busll‘X:l Ififllp 'ZEii%;lomeTX: E»qC'_.»L.l;7:l__7*5‘ - '75

. \ . .Manager _L.i_A. BusTX HorneTXi__ ‘
Other: ldg ll; euwt, _ _HomeTX; -1‘-Jv;tl"i-\g,ci/(1 h’_I:"Z'I1il“i&§.rP .3l ct ‘:'5‘H0 71773

l
4"5ri

Name:
Name:
Name:

ter _
___ W Phone}: 25.3‘

_ Phone:

Night Alarm?

Night Lights: -<LII tn

_ Phone:
lYES L .. ., ,

Alarm Company: -' Ci\}P§§Q rt; I Q '33"-,1-‘5 ll l
€~ NO i/iiirioh ctivated: Yes , N0

& 
Date Description

6



City Hall Use Only

NEW BUSINESS

X TRANSFER OWNERSHIP OF EXISTING BUSINESS _
. Name ofPrevious 0wner(s) _

TRANSFER OF EXISTING BUSINESS TO NEW LOCATION
. Previous Business Location

Background Check Fees: $ ‘a’ Date Paid: 1

License Fee: $ Date Paid: Date Issued:
Fee: $25.00 per $ 1,000 of stock and equipment

BUSINESS LICENSE # ISSUED:
Business Licenses Expire lune 30"‘ of Each Year.

Fire Marshal: -

Required Signatures:

City Manager:

Police Chief: E (~;/

City Commission:

Building Inspector:

City Clerk: _ y _ _

SPECIAL NOTES:

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

We/~/E

i 57%./
0

3



SECTION 3 SH UT-OFFS

Penalties applied to Accounts in billing month of May, 2014:

Accounts having a penalty applied within past 36 months:

Accounts with no penalties applied within past 36 months:

H§fl 
Penalties applied in billing month of November, 2013:
Penalties applied in billing month of February, 2014:

185

14-7

38

211
176



 

‘»_] ‘R ~/ ease
‘ l_. Ki.»

Clllt‘-11'-‘l.l'l'l'.'1l3! E"."l’~Jl.'_.=ll‘*lELIi;'F!li-15 EElT\/ICEE

48581 Hayes Road
Shelby Township, Michigan 48315

Phone (586) 580-2213 Fax (586) 580-2215

City of Marine City Telephone: (310) 765-8830
John Gabor Facsimile:
303 South St. Water

Marine City, Ml 48039 Date: July 22 2014

Dear Mr. Ctabor,

i Thank you for your continued confidence in SYO, we appreciate your business.

Attached you will find a Network Support Agreement renewal. Below is an itemized list ofprevious and new changes to the
existing agreement.

Review ofchanges made in 201 1-2014
Additions made in 2011-2014:

I Add end user support For MCPD phone system
I Add end user support for MCPDt1nttlog video cameras (interrogation room)

Add end user support for MCPD IP camera systetn (mesh network)
Add end user support for MCPD analog video recorder (interrogation room)
Add end user support for MCPD network video recorder (mesh network)
Add end user suppofl for MCPD mobile in-cat video system
Add end user support for Water Tower monitoring ovet' 1P
Add end user support for Guy Center phone system

0 Add end user support for Guy Center BSA sewer
Changes Made in 201 1-2014:

0 Changed the number of included support hours from 50 to unrestricted.
I Changed agreement tcnnination date from August 31, 2012 to September 30, 2014
l Changed price of agreement from $995 per month to $1,450.00 per month

Changes for 2014-2017:
Add Support for Clemis Services at PD
Rate change from $1,450 to $1,550
We also anticipate a significant reduction in Website adrninistration fees for the new web site.

(Currently $125/mo)

Sincerely.

tron /ngmtm
Jason M. Gottschalk
SYO Computer Engineering Services lnc.

 

Network Duslgn tmtl Implementation \‘V‘ct> Development Computer Malntortttneo and Repair
Operating System Upgrtldus l-‘roduet Procurement Network Scetrtltyltitsatrt Frotct-tion
Digital Oillee Solutions E-Commerce Solutions ll-Z-Mttll and Web Sit: Hosting
Server Health Analysis Drnnt-llmnd Snlutinns — Tl/DS1,/VPN Security Surveillance Snlutlons

\\ tt 'n'.~al'tt.t mt

I0



SYO
39 Month Network Support Contract

This agreement is made on July 22, 2014

Between

The City OfMarine City
303 South Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039

And

SYO Computer Engineering Services Inc.

49547 Hayes Road, Shelby Township, Michigan 48315



Table of Contents

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ----- ...................................................................
ABOUT THIS DOCUMENT---------------------- ............................................. ..
CONTRACT HIGHLIGHTS ......... . ..................................................... ..... ........... ...,....................,,,.

CONTRACT DURATION ........................................................................................................................ ..
CONTRAOTPRICE
CANCELLATION........ ...................................................... ..
SUMMARY or CONTRACI‘ BENT-:rITs........ ............ ..
SLA 0|-' Tllls
TERMS ANIJ CONDITIONS ........... ...................................................................................... ..

ETHICS AND PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT ................................... ..
0vERvIEw ................................. ........................................................................................................ ..
HDNORING PROPERTY R|(;II‘l'S....... .....
I-IONORING HIPAA REcOMNIENnATIoNs
CONFIDENTIALITY .................................................................................................................................. ,,

SYSTEM AND NETWORK AVAILABILITY..... .......... ..
OvERvIEw ........ ...................................................................................................................... __
ACCESSIBlLlTY.........................
SCHEDULED M/\INTENANCE.......
COMMUNICATION ................................................................................................................................... ..

SUPPORTED AND UNSUPPORTED ENVIRONMENTS..........................................................

OVERVIEW .............................................................................................................................................. ..
SUPPORTED COMPUTING ENVIRONMENTS
UNSUPPORTED COMPUTING ENV|RONMEN'l‘S........

CENTRAL COMPUTING SERVICES ........................................

0vERv1Ew ............................................................................................................................................. __
FILE SERVER ............
BACKUP AND REc0vI-;Rv.........
SYSTEM SECURITY ..............
E-MAIL SYSTEMS AssIsTANcE .................................................... ..
NETWORKING MANAGEMENT .................................................... ..
OVERVIEW .............................
PRINTER SI-:RvIcEs SUPPORT .......
BusINEss SOFTWARE APPLICATIONS ................ ..

5

5

-_|~_|o~¢~cr-o\.q\

7

\l\I\J\I

8

onaeoouo

9

9
9
9

10

10
I0
I0
IO
11
I1
II
II
II

USER SUPPORTSERVICES.................. .

OvERvIEw ...............
TECHNICAL SUI’POR'l‘
APPLICATION SUPPORT ................
COMPUTER INs'rAI.LATION AND MAlNTENANCE........
UsER AmvIINIsTRATIoN ........................ ................................................. ..
USER TRAINING COORDINATION ............................................................................. ..

CONSULTING SERVICES ............................................................................. ..

OVERVIEW .............................................................................................................................. ..
SIIORT ANI1 LONG RANGE I=I.ANNINO........
PuRcIIAsINc: ADVICE................................................ ..

SERVICES NOT PROVIDED ............. ..

I2
I2
I2
12
I2
I3

13

I3
I3
13

14

3



OVERVIEW ............................................................................................................................................. ..
UNSUPPDRTED SYSTEMS........
SERvIcEs WE no NOT PROVIDE

I4
I4
14

TELEPHONE TECHNICAL SUPPORT-------------------
OVERVIEW ............................................................................................................................................. ..
SUPPORT REQUEsTs
SUPPORT AvAII.ABI1.ITY.........
OvERv1Ew .............................................................. ..
EXAMPLES ............................................................... ..
ESCALATION......................................................................................................................... ..

CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES ........................................ ..

OVERVIEW ........................................................................................................................... ..
SUPPORT REQUESTS
COMPUTING C0sTs..........
PLANNING.....................
COMMUNICATION
SITE CONTACTS ................................................................................................................... ..

BUSINESS SUPPORT PERSONNEL ..................................................................................................... ..

OvERvIEw ........................................................................................................................... ..
RECOMMI-2Nl)A'l‘l0NS
IN-HOUsE SUPPORT
PROBLEM TRACKING ......... ................................................................................. ..

MASTER SERVICE .. . . .
SIGNATURE PAGE .................................................................................................................. ..

--_--,-1-I- \l©'l-PI-#-Ih-it

18

-nu-an-u-—-1 \D‘OOU%I%DD

20

20
20
20
20

21

26

4



Executive Summary
SYO Computer Engineering Services Inc (SYO) understands the importance of
sewer and resource availability to our customers. We have developed the
following documentation and process to ensure maximum performance and
uptime. SYO is committed to providing services at a standard of excellence
commensurate with the best practice in the industry.

- Ethical and Professional Conduct.
' 99.9% availability of your core systems.
- Wide range of supported platforms and environment.
- Enterprise class central computing services
- Consultation, purchasing assistance, and integration expertise for your

business
' User support for your business staff.

About this Document
SYO has developed this document to help our clients understand the services we
provide. Should you ever have questions about this document please feel free to
contact an SYO representative.

This document has been compiled so that all involved parties can form a
common understanding of the requirements and expectations of the services
rendered by SYO.

This document requires that the reader have a basic understanding of current
information technologies.

5



Contract Highlights
Contract Duration
This contract shall provide the IT related sewices outlined in this document for a
period of 39 months from the effective date hereof, payable in 39 monthly
installments due on or before the 1*‘ day of every month from October 1, 2014
through December 31, 2017.

Contract Price
This contract shall provide access to the IT related services outlined in this
document for a monthly fee of Fifteen Hundred Fifty Dollars ($1,550.00). SYO
reserves the right to modify the monthly contract fee annually, within thirty (30)
days of the contract anniversary date to accommodate changes in labor costs.

Cancellation
This contract may be terminated by either party with 90 days (ninety days) prior
written notice.

Summary of Contract Benefits
v All Products and Services - 12% discount from standard SYO rates for all

products and services for new equipment and upgrades to existing
equipment.

v Sewer Management — SYO will remotely manage all Sewice Pack
installations, Maintenance Patches and Security Updates for all Windows
File Sewers owned by customer and located at customer sites. These
services will be provided in a timely manner after their release from
Microsoft.

1 Workstation and Terminal Management - SYO will remotely manage all
Sewice Pack installations, Maintenance Patches and Security Updates for
all Windows workstations and terminals owned by customer and located at
customer sites. These sewices will be provided in a timely manner after
their release from Microsoft.

- User Management — SYO will manage all user accounts within the Marine
City Wide Area Network.

I Desk-side user support.
- Free Telephone Support during standard business hours.
I 4 Hour Priority Response to sewice requests during standard business

hours.
(Standard business hours are 9 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. ET — Monday through Friday)

(Priority Response is based on SLA of GOLD, SILVER or BRONZE)

6



SLA Of this Agreement
This is a GOLD SLA Agreement. This agreement offers 4 Hour Response time
and priority scheduling. See page 16 for details.

Terms and Conditions
See Master Services Agreement

Ethics and Professional Conduct

Overview
SYO personnel are highly trained, certified technicians. Leveraging the
considerable successes and cumulative knowledge of our professional staff, our
experts are able to provide you with a complete solution. We have a sincere
interest in helping your business grow and operate efficiently on a day-to-day
basis with little disruption.

Honoring property rights
SYO personnel will honor property rights and all applicable copyright laws in the
performance of their duties. All software installed on centralized systems shall be
properly licensed. While SYO support personnel will not search out unlicensed
software on distributed systems, if it is discovered by chance, it is their
professional obligation to inform you of the violation and the possible
consequences. SYO will take no action beyond informing you of any EULA
discrepancies.

Honoring HIPAA Recommendations
SYO personnel will honor HIPAA Recommendations as we understand them.
SYO has a great deal of experience with HIPAA and will offer to you any and all
of its knowledge as you may request. Privacy is as important to us as it is to you.
We want you to feel comfortable with us in your offlce and we want you to know
that you can expect us to respect your employee's rights as if we were one of
your own employees.

Confidentiality
SYO personnel will not use their permissions or privileges to invade the privacy
of users. in the normal course of their duties, it is possible that some information
of a personal or secretive nature may be viewed, but they will handle the
information in a professional manner. Any such information, which may be
gleaned through casual contact in the course of their duties, will be treated with
the strictest confidentiality.

7



System and Network Availability

Overview
A primary goal of SYO is to provide maximum availability of all sewers,
workstations, and other components in the IT infrastructure.

Accessibility
Your systems will be configured to be available tvventy-four hours a day, seven
days a week, except for scheduled maintenance and regular backup cycles.

Scheduled Maintenance
It will occasionally be necessary to take a resource (i.e. sewer, workstation, etc)
offline in order to perform scheduled maintenance. Maintenance may include
security patching, software and hardware upgrades, and reconfiguration of
sewices.

Communication
In the event that it is necessary to perform scheduled maintenance, your office
will be informed a minimum of 24 hours in advance via e-mail, voicemail, or
telephone. Scheduled outages of services may include network upgrades, power
and facility upgrades, etc. For non-SYO maintenance or wide sewice outages
(such as Internet access outages), our staff will make every attempt to inform
your office with any information made available to Us by the party performing the
maintenance.

S



Supported and Unsupported Environments

Ovewiew
SYO can support many different software and hardware platforms. Our technical
experts can apply their diverse skills, experiences, and technical proficiency to
the systems that we maintain.

Supported Computin Environments
SYO supports the following platforms. However we can provide support for
certain other systems under negotiated contracts.

Windows file sewers
IBM compatible PC systems
IP cameras
Analog cameras
Digital Video Recorders
Network Video Recorders
Mobile Video Cameras and Wireless
Nortel BCM Phone System
Partner ACS Phone Systems
Approved peripherals (printers etc)
*Note: As a general rule, supported systems and packages will have the two
most current versions supported

Unsupported Computing Environments
- Unusual hardware or software configurations (those not previously agreed

upon and certified in the support contract)
- Proprietary business specific sewers
- Unsupported or highly proprietary computer peripherals
- Equipment/Software support by contract with 3” party vendor (ie; copiers,

SCADA soflvvare, SCADA Electronics, Toughbooks, etc)



Central Computing Services

Overview
At the core of the sewices SYO provides is what we refer to as our Central
Computing Sewices. These sewices include, file service, core infrastructure and
networking components.

File Server
A robust, well architected, file server is Indispensable in today's computing
environment. SYO can provide and support your business with different types of
centrally located file storage. We support four main types of storage on these
files sewers:

- User Storage: Space will be allocated on the sewer for each individual user
in your group.

- Group Storage: Space will be allocated for files that are to be shared by your
business. These files will be accessible to the entire group thus facilitating
business file sharing.

- TemporarylScratch Storage: Your business will have access to storage
space on the sewer for temporary file storage.

- Unique Storage: SYO can provide your business with unique, per business,
storage solutions on a case-by-case basis. This may include storage that
your business has for a special project. All unique storage must be made
by special arrangement.

Backup and Recovery
SYO may provide automated and managed backup solutions for your network. It
is necessary to schedule restores as these are not automated procedures. Below
you will find a backup schedule and restore guidelines.

System Security
SYO staff will regularly check systems for viruses and rectify any situations that
may occur because of them. SYO will be responsible for maintaining a proper
security configuration for the sewer. We will install and configure security tools to
insure safer computer work environments. As part of our staffs ongoing training,
we will stay knowledgeable of current security issues. SYO will also educate your
staff In the proper and safe use of certain software. Additionally, we will monitor
systems and perform periodic updates and security checks. Users will be
required to run virus software on every workstation. These tasks cannot be
performed without proper licensing of the appropriate software by the customer.

10



E-mail systems assistance
SYO will act as your business's liaison to the sewice provider of your e-mail
systems. Should there be issues with its use; SYO will aide your business and its
staff in the resolution of any problems. All e-mail shall be maintained, used, and
configured in accordance to your provider’s policies. In some cases, SYO may be
your e-mail sewice provider.

Networking Management
As our client, SYO acts as your business‘ "System Administrator". This means
that SYO will be responsible for the day-to-day operations of your business’s
network. We will act as your business's liaison to soflvvare and hardware
manufacturers if you should have any trouble associated with the network. We
will work with manufacturers in the specifications of your LAN architecture, its
migrations, upgrades, and security.

Business Support Sewices
Ovewiew
SYO will provide your business with technical support and will manage your
business's workgroup infrastructure (such as printers, scanners, and usb
devices).

Printer Sewices Support
We will setup and configure computer printers for your business. We will also
setup printing sewices (such as print queues) to facilitate printing and print
management in your business. Printers can be configured as a local resource,
used only by one workstation, or shared across the network, used by multiple
users.

Business Software Applications
SYO can aide your business with specific business applications. This is done
under special agreement on a case-by-case basis. For applications that we
support in your business, we will act as your liaison to the software vendor, and
provide troubleshooting of the application.

ll



User Support Sewices
Overview
SYO will act as your business technical support staff. Whether it is fixing a
computer, installing applications, patching software, or helping you use software;
SYO will be your "single-point-of-contact" for IT support.

Technical Support
Your business will have access to the SYO Help Desk. We are staffed Monday
through Friday 9:00am to 4:00pm. SYO staff will help you diagnose and solve
problems overthe phone, or will dispatch a technician to your site. For high
priority problems after hours, SYO staff can be reached by special arrangements
and considerations.

Application Support
Our diverse staff has skill and training in almost every major office software
application used. We will be able to help your staff solve problems and work
smarter. Additionally we will install and setup most standard applications that
your business requires. SYO can also aide your business in purchasing software
and hardware.

Computer installation and maintenance
SYO will install, configure and maintain any workstation in your business that is
on contract. SYO highly recommends that computer purchases be reviewed by
an SYO staff member prior to ordering. This allows us to provide you the best
support, advice, and most cost effective solutions. SYO often buys large
numbers of workstations on behalf of our clients; this allows us to give our
customers a better computer for the least expense. it also assures you that the
hardware your business acquires is secure, robust, and compatible with your
environment.

User Administration
We will maintain user access and file sewer rights for all users in your business.
This will include, granting users access to data on the sewer, and making special
"workgroup" storage space on the sewer. This also includes password
management.

12



User Training Coordination
SYO will help your business acquire, plan and receive training from sources both
on site and off.

Consulting Sewices
Ovewlew
SYO has extensive knowledge in most aspects of workplace computing. Our
knowledgeable staff can help your business plan, allocate, purchase, and
architect all your computing solutions.

Short and long range planning
Keeping track of changes in the technology market is often difficult. SYO will help
your business plan for the future. We can help you put your business on track to
acquire technology within your budget that best suits your current and future
needs. We will schedule meetings with your group to talk about upcoming
projects, workstation upgrades, and new technologies that you may be interested
in. SYO will meet with your business, scheduled at least annually and at most
quarterly, specifically for planning and budgeting. We are available at anytime to
answer questions or provide assistance.

Purchasing Advice
SYO can help your business choose models, configurations, and vendors for all
your computing needs. We will help your business purchase the right equipment
from the best vendor at the best price. Often SYO will facilitate bulk purchases
for many businesses, gaining a considerable cost saving for our clients. In order
to best support your business we ask that you not make major computing
purchases (desktop computers, laptops, printers) without first contacting an SYO
consultant. We will not be able to guarantee the functionality and robustness of
equipment that we did not specify. We are always available to answer product
questions, ensure compatibility, and help you spend your technology funds the
best way every time.

13



Sewices Not Provided

Overview
SYO supports many things in your IT environment. However there are sewices
that we do not or cannot provide. in this section we seek to clarify what we do not
support.

Unsupported Systems
SYO will not be able to support any computer system that your business does
not maintain on your SYO sewice contract. You will however be able to add
computers (and other devices) to the contract at any time by purchasing
installation sewices for the new equipment from SYO. SYO cannot guarantee the
operation and availability of equipment that we did not recommend, help
purchase, or support (such as an unsupported business file sewer).

Sewices we do not provide
SYO does not provide the following sewices unless so specified by special
arrangement:

- Cleaning of disk drives, printers, keyboards, air filters or other hardware
~ Unlimited data/electronic storage
- Permanent data storage
- Any specific sewices said to be unsupported except by special arrangement

Telephone Technical Support

Overview
SYO will provide your business's staff access to a wide range of technical
support. Our staff will provide with a single point of contact for all you're
computing questions and needs. in order to solve the most pressing issues first,
and to facilitate the best access for the greatest number of people, SYO assigns
prioritization to each support request. Please see the next section in this
document for an explanation of prioritization and criticaiity.

Support Requests
In order to contact SYO, we ask that users cal! SYO at 586-580-2213.

Support Avilabiiity
SYO is staffed from 9:00am-4:00pm Monday through Friday. During these hours
SYO will accept support requests of any criticaiity. Users are encouraged to use
discretion in determining a preliminary priority level. However there is no penalty
for mistaking a problem for a higher level of criticality than it actually is. For highly

14



critical failures after hours (such as a file server) we ask that you call an SYO
staff member directly (this requires special arrangements and considerations)

Prioritization of Support Requests
Overview
In order for SYO to maintain the highest level of availability to all users, it is
necessary to assign support requests different priorities. The following section
will help you to understand how these priorities are set, and what level of
“priority" we assign different types of problems. As always, we understand that
there are situations Where a problem normally considered “low priority" may be
assigned a higher than normal priority.

Priority
Each support request or task will be assigned a level of criticality which is
negotiated on a case by case basis between centralized support personnel and
personnel of the subscribing business. The "Priority Table" below should be used
as a guideline for determining the level of priority.

Priority Table: Priority based on the impact of a problem on the Business‘s ability to function

Priority Maximum impact Impact on
Level Response Time? on

Business
Users

Requires
‘Gold’ level
agreement

Urge fit 4 Business Hours Major Major for
Several

Requires
‘Silver’ level
agreement

High 12 Business Hours Minor Major for
Several

Requires
‘Bronze’

level
agreement

Medium 2 workdays None Major for
one

Available in
ALL

agreements

Low 3 workdays None Minor for
one

Available in
ALL

agreements
lnqui 1

W
None None None

1Also includes all unsupported systems
2 Response time is defined as a returned phone call and indicating the plan of
action. Response Time is calculated using SYO's standard business hours of
9:00am to 4:00pm Monday through Friday.

15



Examples
Urgent:

- Failure of a primary file sewer in use by entire business
- Loss of a sen/ice (such as network) which prevents all users from using their

systems
- Failure of a data storage system containing data critical to the operation of

business

High:
' Failure of a data storage system containing data critical to the operation of

an individual department
- Failure of commonly used applications for all departments
- Loss of a services (such as network connectivity) for a significant number of

users

Medium:
- Failure of a commonly used application for one department
- A user is unable to log in from their workstation
- Several users are unable to use an application

Low:
- A user is unable to print a document to a particular printer
- A user is unable to use an application
- A users workstation is suffering from degraded performance

Inquiry:
- An error message is displayed or logged during normal operation
- Problems with aesthetics
- Requests for training information (i.e. how to change fonts, select printers)

16



Escalation
If the problem is not cleared in a particular time frame, the support request
escalates and is thus assigned a higher level of priority. Furthermore, all
outstanding problems that have been escalated will be reviewed on a regular
basis to ensure that the appropnate actions are being taken. Please see the
"Escalation Table” below.

Escalation Table: This table reflects the priority of a support request, based on its criticality
and the time lapsed (in SYO's regular business hours) since the ticket was opened

Timein Hours 0 4 B 16 24 32+

_ High

PRORTY comma- cooooaoa coooo-nu coooottv. <o~|4>|\> cooussto

Medium
— Low

_ 1i Inquiry

1May be escalated through re-negotiation with SYO on a case by case basis



Client Responsibilities

Overview
As a part of your relationship with SYO, your business will be responsible for the
following:

Support Requests
All support requests must be submitted by calling SYO at 586-580-2213. All
other means of contact are considered inadequate and not supported by
this agreement.

Computing Costs
The City of Marine City shall assume responsibility for all costs incurred by the
following:

- Hardware and systems purchases, upgrades and installation labor
~ Hardware repair costs (not covered by manufacturer warranty) and labor
- Software purchases and upgrades, this includes tools and utilities required

by support personnel in their duties to provide support to your particular
business and labor

- Consumable supplies, such as toner cartridges, paper, cleaning kits etc.
- SYO Contract fee.
- Internet and other outside connectivity charges per third party billing contract
- Fees for any services not explicitly included in this agreement.
- Fees for Moves/Adds/Changes involving 5 or more

users/workstations/devices.

Planning t
SYO will aide your business in the planning and implementation of your IT
strategy. Through planning sessions and review, SYO can help you save money,
time, and resources. As part of the ongoing planning effort we ask that you do
the following:

- Consult with SYO at least annually about business long range IT planning
- Submit all computer related purchases and outsourcing requests to the SYO

consultant for review, as appropriate
- Meet with your SYO contact person on a monthly basis, or on a regularly

scheduled basis for planning and review sessions.

18



Communication
Communication is a core element of your business‘ relationship with SYO. To
aide in the proper dissemination of information, we ask the following:

' Provide feedback as to the importance and quality of the services provided.
- In conjunction with SYO, develop and implement a mechanism to relay

pertinent information to the personnel affected by service interruptions.
- Disseminate business wide information to all users when requested to do so

by SYO.
- Fairly assess the criticality of all systems failures. problems, or errors.

Site Contacts
To further communications and facilitate quality services, SYO will require that
your business assign a Primary and Secondary Site contact for "Medium', ‘High'
and ‘Urgent’ service requests. This person will be responsible for the day-to-day
interaction between SYO and your business. Normally, major support requests
are made through a business Primary Site Contact. In the event of a service
disruption, SYO will work with the Primary Site Contact to communicate all
information about the service outage. The Secondary Site Contact will act as a
backup if the Primary Site Contact is not available. Inquiries and ‘Low’ support
requests may come from any employee.
A Primary Site Contact shall:

~ Notify SYO when users accounts are no longer required (i.e. an employee
has quit or been released)

- Provide advanced notice of any configuration changes to their systems,
networks, or computing environment.

- Coordinate services for their business with SYO personnel
- Attend planning and review meetings.
- Be available during normal business hours for contact, or delegate liaison

duties to the secondary site contact.
- Keep informed of their business support needs and problems.
- Contact SYO immediately should there be an IT problem in their business.

19



Business Support Personnel

Overview
Many businesses have computer support personnel on staff. These persons may
often work on computer problems in their business. It is necessary that these in-
house staff be trained and educated in the operation of SYO maintained systems
before attempting a computer repair.

Recommendations
SYO recommends that any in-house staff members contact SYO prior to
repairing a business workstation. In most cases in-house staff with computer
skills makes very good Primary or Secondary Site Contacts.

In-House Support
In-house support staff may provide level one tech support as is appropriate for
their business under the following circumstances:

- The Primary Site Contact is aware of any work performed on business
systems

~ SYO is previously aware of the work to be performed
~ SYO has an agreement with the business that a specific in-house staff

member will support certain on-site systems

Problem Tracking
In order to maintain a highly functional environment, it is necessary that all
parties working on business computing systems track systems upgrades, fixes,
and changes. We ask that any business work, done by in-house staff, be tracked
using the SYO office coordinator.

20



Master Sewice Areement
Between

The City Of Marine City — Marine City, MI 48039
And

SYO Computer Engineering Services, Inc.

THIS MASTER SERVICE AGREEMENT (“Agrccmcnt”) is entered into between The
City OfMarine City, (Client) 303 South Water Strcct, Marine City, MI 48039 and SYO
Computer Engineering Scrviccs, Inc. (SYO), 49547 Hayes Rd, Shelby Township, MI
48315, both organizations duly authorized by law.

Scope
This agreement sets forth the terms and conditions that will apply to thc abovc Service
Agreement any purchase order that client may placc with SYO for sewices in the
attached schedules.

Client shall make available to all of its affiliates copies of this Agreement and makc
readily available all pertinent purchasing information.

Client is not committed to any minimum purchase of product or aggrcgatc dollar volumc
during the tcnn of this Agreement; however, the pricing contained in this contract has
been established based upon forecasted sewices. Therefore, pricing may be adjusted
annually to reflect the actual volume of such services as well as operating costs.

Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by The City OfMarinc City and SYO; any and all
printed terms or conditions contained in any purchase ordcr or other form used by Thc
City OfMarine City to order sewices pursuant to this Agreement, or in any
acknowledged or other form used by The City Of Marine City shall not apply.

NOW, THEREFORE, thc parties hcrcby agrcc as follows:

l. Affiliates. All references to The City Of Marine City in this Agreement, unless
specified otherwise, shall include The City Of Marine City or any affiliate or
subsidiary of that organization.

2. Orders. Orders for equipment, software or services must be in writing and shall
specify a purchase order number, product cost, any special delivery time or freight
upgrade, the equipment, software or sewices to be ptuchascd or licensed, the
quantities, and the desired delivery location. Orders will bc subject to acceptance
by SYO.

3. Scope of Agreement. This Agreement is applicable only for services to The City
OfMarine City within the United States.

21



Description and Term. This Agreement establishes the basic tenns that shall
govem all services between the parties and is intended to be a document setting
forth terms which can be incorporated by reference in Orders. These terms and
conditions can only be varied in writing signed by both parties. This Agreement
shall remain in effect for a term of thirty nine (3 9) months unless terminated by
either party upon ninety (90) days prior written notice.
Prices/Terms and Conditions. This is the GOLD SLA agreement. This GOLD
SLA level allows service requests to be prioritized at or escalated to ‘Urgent’
status. This agreement requires a monthly payment ofFifteen Hundred Fifty
Dollars ($1,550.00). SYO reserves the right to modify the monthly contract fee
annually, within thirty (30) days of the contract anniversary date to accommodate
changes in labor costs. All pricing for all products and services not included in the
support explicitly provided for in this document will be billed at SYO’s regular
billing rates for actual time and materials less 12%. All orders over one thousand
dollars require a deposit and milestone payments.
Delivery, Title and Riskpf Loss
a. The delivery schedule for equipment and software shall be shown on the

Order. The risk of loss or damage to equipment and software shall pass from
SYO to Client upon delivery to Client. Transportation and insurance charges
shall be prepaid and billed to client. Acceptance of all equipment and
software by Client shall occur upon delivery of said equipment and software
to client’s facility, subject to the standard SYO return policy in affect at the
time of the delivery.

b. Title of equipment shall pass to Client upon full payment of the purchase
price. Client shall acquire a perpetual, nonexclusive right and license to use
software ordered under this Agreement upon full payment of the license price.

c. SYO reserves a security interest in equipment which is being purchased until
such purchase price has been paid in full. Client hereby authorizes SYO to
sign and file financing statements to perfect such security issue.

Payments.
a. All payments shall follow SYO’s then current and published payment

schedules.
b. Late charges may be charged at one and one-half (l '/2%) per month (I3

percent per annum), or the maximum legal rate if lower, on all amounts not
paid by the due date of invoice. The assessment and acceptance of any late
charge shall not be construed as a waiver by SYO of its rights with respect to
the default giving rise to such payment, and shall not affect any of SYO’s
right under this agreement or its remedies at law.

Installations. Client shall have installation sites prepared prior to the scheduled
installation date or the arrival of SYO personnel, including all power supplies and
other environmental requirements to enable the equipment and technician to
operate effectively and safely.
Warran ty. .
a. Eguipmggt, figfiwgre egg Ejgmwagg Prgducts, SYO hereby agrees to pass

tluough to Client all applicable manufacturers’ wananties for any equipment,
Software or firmware purchased by Client. SYO further agrees to provide the

22



Client, upon request, any manufacturers’ extended warranties applicable to
said products which are offered to its other customers.
Configgration §ervices: With regard to configuration services provided by
SYO, SYO warrants that it Will perform the requested configuration services
in a good workmanlike manner and in accordance with the configuration
instructions provided to SYO at the time the services are performed. The
warranty period is thirty (30) days from the date ofthe completed installation.
This warranty period only applies to SYO configured systems.
Limitation ofWarranty. The foregoing warranty shall not apply to defects
resulting from (1) improper maintenance by The City Of Marine City or by
any third party, or (2) unauthorized modification or misuse by The City Of
Marine City or any third party. THE WARRANTY PROVIDED HEREIN IS
IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IIVIPLIED,
INCLUDING THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR ANY OTHER IMPLIED
WARRANTIES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES
THROUGH COURSE OF DEALING OR USAGE OF TRADE. CLIENT
FURTHER UNDERSTANDS THAT SYO SHALL NOT UNDER ANY
CIRCUMSTANCES BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
INTERRUPTION OF SERVICE, LOSS OF DATA, OR LOSS OF PROFITS,
TIME OR BUSINESS.
Place of Performance. Within the United States, the warranty service for
equipment, sofiware and firmware shall be performed at the client’s premises
or at such other locations as specified by the applicable manufacturer. The
equipment or software sold pursuant to this Agreement is not for export. SYO
assmnes no liability whatsoever for any damages arising out of the use of the
equipment or software outside of the United States.
Warrang Period. The warranty period commences on the date of the invoice
of the equipment or sofiware. ON-site warranty, if provided by the applicable
manufacturer, shall be in force for the duration of said manufacturers‘
warranty period, unless otherwise specified. Carry-in warranty shall be in for
such longer period, if any, as SYO or manufacturer shall provide.
Sgwivabiligg. The provisions of this article shall survive termination of this
Agreement

Infringement Indemnification,
SYO shall, at its sole expense, indemnify, hold harmless, and defend Client
from all loss, expense, or damage arising out of a claim that any equipment or
software is furnished under this Agreement infringes a U. S. patent, copyright,
trade secret, or other proprietary right. SYO shall pay all damages and costs
including attorney’s fees finally awarded by a court of competent jurisdiction
against Client in any suit, proceeding or settlement.
In the event an injunction restricting Client’s use of equipment or software
issued, SYO shall have an option to provide Client with (1) the properly
authorized right to continue using the equipment or software; or (2) a non-
infringing, functionally equivalent, replacement or modification thereof; or, if

23



unable to do (1) or (2), then (3) a rcfimd of the price paid to SYO for such
equipment or software, in which case Client shall return the equipment or
software to SYO.

Protection. All software provided hereunder is licensed for use on a single
enterprise CPU or multiple CPUs as specified in each license, and may not be
copied except as may be necessary for use or for backup. Client shall take all
reasonable steps to preserve the confidentiality of SYO’s trade secrets and
proprietary information.
Confidentialig.
a. SYO acknowledges that it may, in the course of performing its responsibilities

under this Agreement, be exposed to or acquire information which is
proprietary to or confidential to The City Of Marine City, SYO agrees to hold
such information in strict confidence and not to disclose such information for
any purpose whatsoever other than the performance of its obligations as
contemplated by this Agreement and to advise each of its employees who may
be exposed to such proprietary and confidential information of his or her
obligation to keep such information confidential.

b. SYO agrees that it will not breach, or attempt to breach, any ofThe City Of
Marine City computer security systems, or obtain, or attempt to obtain, access
to any programs or data other than those which it has been given access to by
The City Of Marine City in writing or through verbal instruction. In the event
that an SYO employee should obtain, or attempt to obtain, access to any such
programs or data, SYO shall promptly notify The City OfMarine City of such
fact, and will not, in any manner whatsoever, use such programs or data as
might be obtained, or disclose them to any third party. Furthermore, SYO
agrees to keep confidential all information obtained by its consequence of
utilizing The City OfMarine City systems. Such infonnation includes,
without limitation, information relating to The City Of Marine City research,
business operations and customers. '

e. Any obligation in this Confidentiality clause does not apply to any
information which:

i. Is or becomes known publicly through no fault of SYO;
ii. Is already known to SYO, except as listed or specified in writing by

SYO as being subject of previous discussions between The City Of
Marine City and SYO regarding proprietary information, and is so
agreed by both parties;

iii. Is developed by or for SYO independent of activities under this
agreement

Solicitation. Neither party shall employ nor attempt to employ, directly or
indirectly, any employee or former employee from the other during this
agreement or for a period of twenty four (24) months from the termination of this
agreement.
Eprce Majeure. Neither party shall be responsible for any failure to comply with
or for any delay in the performance of these terms and conditions where such
failure or delay is cause by events beyond the control of the party sought to be
charged. If SYO, however, for any reason within or outside its control, fails to

24



perform any part of any service by the date Specified, The City Of Marine City, in
addition to any other rights and remedies it may have, shall have the option of
specifying a later date for performance, or upon written notice to SYO of
tenninating or canceling the entire service or any part without liability with
respect to any portion of the service not completed. SYO shall notify The City Of
Marine City in writing promptly of any actual or potential delay.
Conduct of Indemnity
a. SYO shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend The City OfMarine City, its

ofiicers, agents and employees from all damages and liability, including
attomey’s fees, arising out of SYO’s negligent acts or omissions pursuant to
this Agreement. The City Of Marine City shall indemnify, hold harmless and
defend SYO, its officers, agents and employees form all damages and liability,
including attorney’s fees, that arise out of, or result from any alleged negligent
act, omission or misrepresentation cause solely by The City Of Marine City,
its agents or employees.

b. If SYO work hereunder involves operations by SYO on the premises of The
City OfMarine City or one of its customers, SYO shall take all necessary
precautions to assure that the work is carried out in a safe and proper manner
and shall indemnify The City Of Marine City against all damages that may be
incurred in connections with such work. SYO shall also maintain such public
liability, property damage and employee’s liability and compensation
insurance as will protect The City Of Marine City from risk and form any
claims under app.licable Workers Compensation and Occupational Diseases
Acts.

Limitation of Liability. Except as provided under provisions of “Warranty”,
“Infringement Indemnification” and “Conduct Indemnity” above, neither party
shall be liable for any loss ofprofit or for any consequential or indirect damages
arising out of any breach of this Agreement.
Notices. Any notice required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be in
writing and mailed to the parties at the following address or to such address as
either party may substitute by written notice to the other.
a. The Cig; Of Marine Qity , QQQ §puth Water Street, Marine City,

Michigan 48039
b. _S_YQ, 49547 Hayes Road, Shelby Township, MI 48315
Compliance with Laws. SYO shall comply, and shall cause all services fumished
hereunder to comply, with all applicable federal, state and local laws, mics,
regulations and standards.
Bankruptcy. If any proceeding in bankruptcy or for reorganization shall be filed
by either party hereto, or if an involuntary case ofbankruptcy or for
reorganization shall be filed against either party and shall not have been dismissed
within 60 days of filing thereof, or if a receiver should be appointed for either
party or the property of either party and such receiver shall not have been
dismissed within 60 days from the date ofhis appointment, or if either party shall
admit in writing its inability to meet its debt as they mature, then in any event, the
other party hereto shall have the right, at its option, to cancel and terminate the
Agreement.

25



Assignment. Any assignment or attempted assignment by either party, in whole
or in part, of its obligations herein or of its performance under this Agreement,
without the other party’s prior express written consent, shall be null and void.
However, SYO may, without written notice to The City Of Marine City,
subcontract any or all of its services and support obligations hereunder to one or
more qualified third parties without relieving SYO of its responsibilities under
this Agreement.

% 
Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, interpreted, and
construed in accordance with, the laws of the State ofMichigan without reference
to the body of law controlling conflicts of law. In the event of any litigation, the
prevailing party shall be awarded its reasonable attomey’s fees and other direct
costs associated with the litigation. Venue of any action brought hereunder shall
be exclusively in the County of Macomb, Michigan.
Headings. Headings in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall
not be considered in construing this Agreement.
General Terms.
a. The failure of either party to exercise any of its rights hereunder shall not

constitute or be deemed a waiver or forfeiture of such rights nor shall it
preclude the future exercise of such rights.

b. The City Of Marine City certifies that all purchases made pursuant to this
Agreement are for its own use and not for resale or sublicense.

Complete Agreement. This Agreement is the complete and exclusive statement
of agreement between the parties. It supersedes all prior agreements and
understandings, both oral and written, with respect to the subject matter hereof.

Signature Page
SYO COMPUTER ENGINEERING SERVICES INC.

Printed Name Jason M. Gottschalk
Title___ Executive Vice President _ Date July 22, 2014

The City orMarine City

Printed Name

Tit e _ Date

26



I
I
I

I

I
I

I

I

I

—i—i—---~ ‘- : I: | _ _ -ii ——~~ — I

‘. ._.

I III A"IQ =2"'1 I.4;_= ‘#52?., .-.. “r ‘F ii
i‘-|r,- .'<\\‘-' - '

\"I‘l‘ _|.. r _

LE k-My, CITY OF MARINE CITY
Gm’ ui w‘rai"\\ BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS APPLICATION

Name of Applicantj '7/-/ E,/\/_

Address: 5769 K5290 7"/J’ Igié/"5/2.

Telephone: “// _ _ _

Indicate below your choice of Board or Commission.

CITY COMMISSION PLANNING COMMISSION If
1" & 3" Thursdays ~ 7pm 2"“ Monday ~ 7pm

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS T.|.F.A.
1" Wednesday ~ 7pm 3"‘ Tuesday ~ 4pm

BOARD OF REVIEW HISTORICAL COMMISSION
3"‘ Tuesday ~ 6pm

(Note: Members of the Planning Commission, T.I.F.A. Board, and Historical Commission
are by Mayor Appointment, with City Commission Approval ~ Please also contact the
Mayor of Marine Clty directly regarding appointments. Thank You.)

Comment on your area of interest and your experience in the community.

/55$/0,4/~1s£,\L;,"/»':~ /foot.-' _//J &C¢’i.J;»-[,6 [,Z2',['Z'QA[Q1 L 5‘/rv 41/4~.,_

./1/“L2/"7511 I441‘? £I / C7¢/ '2/-'4 Q I f2 I"/3-fl)

/I7?/-/‘Ar //91-I/ZJ 19/ I494;//4~f€£-1 /1fi>/M W/-f/r IQ?/@511
(5/l=Wr“J '”/'1: [~79/'Zo\J£ /1'7/9/2/,._/5 C.’/'r'~/M

glfis/:> '?~/_§'-/'/
(Signet ) (Date)

A/a£N_SiIp fi?_()/-/L?-5‘~I/0,»/./91¢ XL!/¢‘_,Qfi/L
RETURN TO CITY CLERK'S OFFICE UPON COMPLETION

I
I

I
1
I

I

I

I



BOARD APPOINTMENT

SEMCOG Representative

O



I06
NE IéL,J_ CITY OF

I ‘u' - Iit MARINE CITY
_— ‘git DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

"_.-Zi .-_-_“_;:}‘jIII 303 S. Water Street
/1" MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN 48039

K

Ifo°$t””$1,4 1,96}

(—l"' /I_.r,

I.

ORA“? (am) ms-9711 - Fax (810)765-1796

To: John Gabor, City Manger
Marine City Commission

From: Michael ltrich, DPW Director
Subject: John Deere Tractor Bids
Date: August 1, 2014

I have enclosed three bids for the John Deere 4052 compact utility tractor, which includes a front plow.

The lowest bid we have received is from Tri-County in Sandusky, MI. There is $45,000.00 in the budget

for this machine and Tri-County has provided a quote for the tractor totaling $39,536. 79. I have also

included a price for an auger that includes 6, 9, and 12 inch auger bits. We could purchase the auger and

bits from Tri-County for the amount of $2,271.37 and have approximately $3,200.00 remaining in the

budget.

Therefore, I recommend that the City purchase the tractor and auger from Tri-County for a total of

$41,808.16.

Respectfully,

Michael ltrich
DPW Director

In The Heart of “The Blue Writer District”



Tri County Equipment

Qgrggrgtfi Office
989 W. Sanilac Rd.
Sandusky, Ml 48471
810.648.2404 Phone
810.648.2226 Fax

7454 Van Dyke Hwy
Mariette, Ml 43453
810.346.2761 Phone
810.346.3406 Fax

415 Biebel Rd. (M24)
Caro, Ml 48723
989.673.8400 Phone
989.679.5922. Fax

1314 Sand Beach Rd.
Bad Axe, Ml 48413
989.269.9249 Phone
989.269.9091 Fax

4135 Davlson Rd.
Burton, Ml 43509
810.742.3364 Phone
810.742.2985 Fix

3120 N. Lapeer Rd.
Lapeer, MI 48445
810.664.3793 Phone
310.564.7246 Fax

9552 Saginaw St.
BOX 378
RQQSB, Ml 43757
939-368.4165 Phonl-1
939.868.9699 Fax

8451 Main St.
Box 210
Birch Run, MI 48415
989.624.9956 Phone
989.624.9605 Fax

6150 Bay Rd.
Saginaw, Ml 48604
989.791.1294 Phone
989.791.9464 Fix

TRI COUNTY
EQUIPMENT
Working Harder. Doing Morn.

TO:_/I/I 1' ki._,

Fax Numberzg/D 7&5 I76‘;

From:j‘"C4>'{_'__I_“)/ yL¥4i_‘;>§j¢;,f\ l_-A

Q Jo»-m Deane _EA)_(__TR;I\_|§|_§|u|T[A[__F~_'_(;)_|i_§|\l|

Date

My Contact Information ls Checked on The Left Column

# Of Pages H (Includes Cover sheet)

Comments

Eli’.-I 2932814 B92 55 1B1 BEHIEIQZQEI TRI CDLINTV EQUIPMENT PAGE El1.r’lEl-4

Qgitrae-leé_ !=._<l-I -'I<"'\ _/""1: es.-=£
6:», LC71 .CI>l""5sn.~/»..

If You Did ND! Receive All Pagu OI This Fan Please Contact Me AI 1'11; Numhqr rneiqmsd on um 5|“ comm“

jcldwlnr@1:rieountyequlpment.no-I ww\.v.tricountyequipment.net
'|'¢fllI\I$Hll'I'$-l.IIll



QI7.-‘I29/2514 @'EIZ 55 1S1ElE1¢IB222E\ C|:lI_lI\IT‘1" EQUIPMENT PRGE

@ JOHN Deane .

Quote Summary
Prepared For: Prepared By:
Marine City Public Works Scott Wadsworth
514 S Parker St Tri County Equipment, inc.
Marine City, Mi 48039 989 West Sanilao

Sandueky, Ml 48471
Phone: 810-648-2404

scot1waclsworih@trloountyequipmentnet

Quote id: 9980568
Created On: 09 July 2014

Last Modified On: 29 July 2014
Expiration Date: 25 August 2014

Equipment Summary Suggested List Selling Price Qty Extended
JOHN DEERE 4052R Compact $ 42,787.50 $ 31.97554 X 1 = $ 31,975.64
Utility Tractor (40 PTO hp)

JOHN DEERE H180 Loader $ 6,347.00 $4134.29 X 1 = $4,784.29

Frontier AF11E - 7 Ft. Boom $ 3,391.00 $ 2,379,031 X 1 9. 5 3'3",-g_g3
Mounted Front Blade with Manual
Anle for Current 300/400/500 Series
Carrier '

%SoIenoid Hydraulic Valve - 4R 3RD $ 708.01 S 397,33 X 1 = $39733
SCV (OS 8. CA8) '

Equipment Total 3 39,53,519

Quote Summary ”
Equipment Total $ 39,53e,79

6' SubTotel s 39,536,751
Q chm/\ Total $ 39,536.79

"lb Or.-6"“, Balance Due s as,sae.1s
BA
éim’

Salesperson => Accepted By : X



El?/25/2514 55:55 15155452225 TRI CEIUNTV EQUIPMENT PAGE Ei3fEi4

JOHN Deana
Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 9950555 Customer: MARINE CITY PUBLIC WORKS

Hours:
Stock Num

Code

1 520
2050
5240
6240
3244

0360LV
I h )
P‘,-'I]\¢r',"."A:"'§‘|'.‘::{,‘-L.‘.‘Ti‘Yf‘1:|'LIT'f§T?f‘m-;__,ITT]§‘fl':'I .1-.-1-;,1;;-1t'r'}'Zj'i:fTfiI"'-‘W ';';'..\";"._..-.‘:~‘ -3 --v1.- '_.-.-m'.7,_.'--r-"'* ==..r,_--yr; 'y;"'r{tF'.\\'=-1v\-".1-1--,-:-n_7::t 1:.-,r.i-.-. -".1-\_-- 'f;;Jl)"£"1rj‘ -;~::—.'7_v;_s—-.-_.-1'-... -lg--|-~I*;<:I -..':w\..-:.- pl Ii.~=--., -- .- 1,1...-;.r.r;.,; . \_I.--'.-»,-_- --. _.. - - I 1:-1.‘ . . , - -.I.- l'1- IN-I -~.1.:.l I .-»- ».\'I“. -ti ...r.~.'--1 .:- l.- -1--_<'-.'1',~’~'-7~‘+I"-’It:-i1'\_1'$-I"$9.1‘:-£135";-”'It"=rl-r.:I;=---'-~?I*_lI:»IIie-.¢'*lp~_.I==..-‘I-3-i~*‘*.i=.:}1@=-.3“ "-'_ .1.""‘.- " ‘.".“‘?'.-I1-I"-.1. "IIthe-1si’==1;'t.*iIi.r-IIwt.-'Pitt‘.~I~*‘fi;.t§"c?‘II.'::_l ";.i?;:ii':--;*tI§=lf1ii:"1sI,*;3.'iIit-5513.15

0409 English Operators Manual and Decal 1

..,_1~‘.|“|i:j-_‘fi‘.-I471’):51'ix?‘\"_‘€%\|;-L4I;.;';¥§}Ur -11,‘j_.;..;..\\r-,,“._;:;;lj;;.-I51'_':;=i-,;:'\1,.i_.;-WZI5 5,‘,.1-:_“E_:.::._‘_-,1‘: . __~ ... _.'. :-:4 my-..: -r :;_|;;,_-_‘[_,_-ti __\;,:.;‘v='-.W.‘.: :;._:_-1):.,5?_,..___vm-i.‘._:_i-'_.; _-I-V;A W.:‘xE;n_.‘5U\{‘;_v_3-.';:\‘T;iU_:‘____&4: A-i_x,.:_.';‘___<__H,_K",']

r.*.iI-'1-‘.13?--1:11:->~.=.’l."==-:1~i;“iw1‘ .I\‘.-'.“-‘ii-'1‘-"‘l\-'-':f";$?.§.‘-‘3*I"‘1§":‘§.~'~'tiI-t:‘:':>.""4Ifliltsil ‘t‘~'?ZJ 3"-1 '-;?,:_.*+.-:'»-="=’;l<_I.5"-r_'-".'.5*'»"-I*I’§'rI‘=?*“I%l1i"§I-l11‘<‘ii'IS'I‘i5.'i'§‘Ei'7'lI§‘{§§i
Freight 1

J '1
I '."'iIFL\‘.!-I '.'~""r: -_;wit ‘,;.:1 .-. -.~1»=-"5-t-3-'. .l".i=r0).. .,‘.. ,'.a-'-»\rL~.-'.\-,‘~~~,§-

JOHN DEERE 4052R Compact Utility Tractor (40 PTO hp)

Suggested List
her: $ 42,787.50

Description Qty
4052R Compact Utility Tractor (40 PTO 1

MA“

eHydro
Cab with Standard Seat
16.9L-24 BPR Rear R4 Ind. 2 Pos. Bias
10-16.5 SPR Front R4 ind. 2 Poe. Bias
Factory installed Stereo (Jensen
Receiver, Weather Band, Auxiliary
Port, and iPod compatibility)

r‘: '.'.“'-".'--"--'-..~r -.'- . -' ‘ .: -1‘ '.= " "5' .'.-r-'1-3' \'\.‘.‘: l_1.--'2‘.-'.-:".. .‘:+---.'I‘\t;-‘~ - -> .‘. .1 .‘--'1--~. . -.',=.-wr -W -l-~i- _....-\.'»*-i1.' -' yr. 1 .'--;4- ._ q.-.-- 1'1 --.---. --— r I-,\-1,__:\ -_. -_‘._;.{...,.;}g__“.'~M.._,,_{.\g_,_cf;.§:_._._,-,_-»,_\_-I ,},... .._.l_ .,’~ ,,.‘_- ..._,‘-M ¢_.\ v._.._., 4-,.‘ .. ,<,..\l_;:..\;._ ....-- .,_.,-_ .i,lH.-_-\.._,,- _, 4‘ _‘ . -..- . \ , >,L_u_¢ ,;< a,,, ._|. \-I 1.; -r,_-'.‘:... -1',_---.:~ .- ,- ; ..~_- --".5. » -_'- i.'.t‘-II'~;- '..w-.-1» L t- \..-.-._ ~-.-;-. .~.\-\;;-..~ t ; -.-..,-.~I :1.r_.>:~.:. .;'-.u.-.,;-.1-..t-;|.,-.‘ '.. ,-...'/1 --.i ‘-\‘.l- I --» -:--- ~-;' I‘ 1-.» --!»- ‘ .I .3 \."iu-‘II“~.._ ' -;:"~_ K ‘ 1-211 .r’..5'-I‘31:’) I‘--. -I-.1 ._~Y..I- .'~ ." cf‘ ~- '.7-- F-~-'I‘-1..-.1"-_~ -.--:'-‘.".~_.;,\‘ -|_~ -II-‘ ,0"-.-1;-/_r -1 I."-I‘..-.1. ,;_‘“_.- ,._"‘-, -.-';.|}‘,;.\5-.\ ‘\'\_-;i‘-I‘:_.-'1-'\- M-:j._-.yl_--_\-}\;\I-I \.‘,|l ,'l-.l‘Iy,'I

Hours
Stock Num

Code
1 421 P

I 0202
0409
1 402
2401
4401
5370
5995
7400
51 30

.
I

' B. , _

' Qty
F04?=i’IIf*1*I“‘fi<I'It*i?'?=- ‘J-2‘“-L‘ 1"':""._'~‘.'=“-."'“‘i‘*.‘—"\‘="'=‘"'~"I“l= ¢"..=:-.nre=v=r\=. .. ._ r;‘;1.+t j.;.I-.-,'.f;:._..,»y.I,_;._'..;;‘.m.l,j;Il?i,§;;,1;Y. ._i..:.fil.. .31.‘-;Q.5,,‘-_‘_}f.-“:%~,§,.,..;_=_;.ii‘:_,5 _‘.‘-'j,:‘;,G.;-,.\.- ..l.r . ‘; 5;-it:__l1_‘»$_‘;tf'I 1.-I ._lr:;.-i:3.;:fi.i,w;§3,;:5Efi£3;,.;:;.M:M;§.l\;11?‘guy1%:1>.&i%%.:§IiI%.;ig_n.§,EI?t}';Lt‘ri¥fi,\

JOHN DEERE H180 Loader

Suggested List
bet $ 34100

Descnption
H180 Loader

L4 0 I J -in um IL! ‘H P i 7‘United States I
English

A|—I.—L—\.|i£-nl-_\.£-

Mounting Frame
H130 Standard Loader (NSL)
Hoses to tractor mid-valve
Hood Guard
Less Ballast Box
John Deere CUT Carrier
T3 in. (1B50mm) Materials Bucket

t""nnflnb-\-\iI¢\|'



EH29/2014 09:55 19106452225 TRI COUNTY EQUIPMENT PAGE BMB4

JOHN DEERE
1' Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 9930560 Customer: MARlNE CITY PUBLICWORKS

9611 3rd Function Hydraulic Kit (Hoses and 1
Parts)

'i'.!|'l'-T5‘|llH‘l"P.'-"Nil"! 72* l‘."_l,'1"-"5-I’ '¢.'.-01".».-'1'-‘ ‘Z'-"."."“-L-F.",<"-.‘7"~7‘|-" Jrfll 1' Tl 1.‘-' 11,;-1"“|'{.1}-'l"‘)'“I5-“f-HZ;Ffliifi "-14>‘!"'1",‘v\"f-‘K-I ‘ 10"’.-I-l#'=;."'..' ‘7-."-".‘ ‘fl’ -' ll 1'-|!“'§;-J.1"?-"W-1"‘I-091.; '-"1"11'"5-"Q:i-lrmlq‘-:r"“Al'r-‘.1fl‘M21-51;"‘I "'l‘5'- '1'.‘ ll‘ '5.-‘-"1' *3! '-'l‘~':.';."-:-~' '1"-‘a'"0'-1'5‘-!'»~‘*-‘l"l-' ~“l.'.».-'-I5. ‘."."---=1"-» 1" .- , '~|“"‘..'\ll:l_H'vl _‘,l_ --w§.fl., I‘! ‘ , :1 :.-‘..\ “.-... "'0;-E.‘ r-H:.1:v;v;{-.=}*;l"~,;;'l-.§.'=<.'=:'J1=l:':=l--,1-l'<:i.'~'£- ;',r'-r_‘ ~_.~n-:1 .'- .1.-*.\\_ "2; #1"!lrlfi '»‘Jl"J'~"-("'2 "'21"! 5 ‘— J ‘ "J U 1' '1“ 1] 5 ‘ * ‘ ‘ " " 1: 3‘-‘l-"1: L"'l7’|""'f"-‘ Z“-i-“J:-'5-?l'l1"-‘.":.,3_Fl 'fl,"F‘I'E"t\I-1:}‘-3?‘-.':"‘-'1-1.2’-.".1.:!S¢l2‘=li5=*"1¢3"“ ll-3:-".5"-~,-1'1-:.\l-5-ii-1173519ir¢¢1":"lWl:=\E"5=; IiJ

Frontier AF11E - 7 Ft. Boom Mounted Front Blade with Manual Angle for
Current 30014001500 Series Carrier

Hours: Suggested List
Stock Number: $ 3,391.00

code Description _ Qty
2093XF AF11E - 7 Ft. Boom Mounted Front 1

1 Blade with Mnual Angle for Current
30014001500 Series Carrier

9000 Hydraulic angle Kitfor6 Ft. and 1 Ft. 1 ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ‘ " ’ '
AF11E

9020 Rubber Edge Kit for 7 Ft. AF1 1E 1
>
'q,*;;~;:_"l.¢;,,1:‘-4,,»':,'<-';'-'~";-1'~<;z-- -1' 9:9 .-..-15.»,---I .15-'~_; -,'l.-'.{~;-_. '.-:1’ '.'~;=.l;',-_t.'.-,-.--;-,'-; : 511,- -_< .. -. l.--- “.l'.‘ - -.;-,. -.-;-,-_.-r. 1,, -_ 1,.--,... -,.._.-_".-_ -I) -: . .~ -_": '.-: *1» .‘,’-. ;-‘.-_-* _\._-_\\- !‘_- -. '- '1-1-l,~,~r--1;‘ , ', -1‘-(1/,.'_ -.7?-y-. -,‘,;l ; -).;.1v .- J0 ;~41u_..'1"--. 7. - 1; - -. I 1 .-._"~ “-1-.»~'-/3'-‘|--.'\-$'~=| . ~¢-.
"'-'~"1""—=-‘.\'i"~' ll"-“' »“-l"-'ll7"'.="~T5-*12":1-;.l==s"’»$""'"'i'I-‘47..\:'-'1"-"F7iFi' 1'-'§\'l""i"'.""‘"'**=.'\i1-.“1'.’\‘-17*“? "M-:1'~\* £r'%.".~.*l';?.“"~-‘IF-':<'é-P‘. >‘.*."“.l’-"-'1‘->‘ww‘ ’§-i'.l-*-‘-.5‘=:_l'fiJ-.-'-3'50’:-'115?":-1"!-‘-».71'*§»W§-7W7§TH"fF:‘5-“§'ll??$il'-“'39?-5i‘

Solenoid Hydraulic Valve - 410 3RD 06V (OS & 010113) U A
2 Hours: 0 Suggested Llst.
Stank Number: $ 708.01

Code Description Qty
BLV10043 Solenoid Hydraulic Valve - 4R 3RD 1

* _ CV(OS 81 CAB
ll"1'E='l~;“'-"'l‘ "' IQw.$?'7*'l"'-5W"Zl'"\' l~-~\’F 1"’?-'1 <";l"'” "7-:"\'.'.1T-‘F’-I7‘. 1‘-“-‘\'.-'.";'.3‘-‘."fi‘=; .‘-."'.‘-_-‘-T'I"!'F‘~I1"*‘i',;' T1,’? '-Tr-3‘ 1' -;'T'.‘.~‘~' -I-F515'.""‘F?!'F!-T‘=‘.f7T'i-‘*lEll1-1.1-‘ =1!‘ ~- -'.'."Tvr'-1'1-fi":"r'-'11‘--.+r1:"';-' =,".- ::' -.-;»—. .. --|—r->-. , _;-.-fr;-=l;l»:E“-rl-:.."-' -=‘\"l-;*-11..’-"ls-1-1'»ll=*=~."»§.l-' 5'-P.-5:‘4l-.l$£El'.v;;=r'l~r,2*¢£.-;;.l2=-11,1»;,="-l‘~¢#--§§a'l-f- »'.-§-Y;\=.l~-'- =11: A31. 1'.-».‘-:/=*;.l.'~..~. l..=“==“.5-".1-2--,--1.1!11:34:-:1‘ \-"‘r-1.’Q‘\"-r' t fW J11--'=_‘1=.>l;~ "1.‘W;-1:min»a.=‘l-1?.‘-~60???‘-Q.11'-1131*-',;l;.-mt;-<l§K="1-».l'~-'-'I*l‘-'P"-‘-1‘-'1' '-* W\ ‘EH F 1‘ ‘-..1 ll \ 14- \.=.l;-~-'~.\- =-‘~ '.l"~'--'?--11-~“ T’ r'::,"-' -.-»4l-#fM-.lT- l‘.‘.“-. 't .1‘ :1" -l"<»,J-‘ll .1-w_ -- ;=- H. ‘Fl./?.~.\.'.\ ,'&_',f_0.l.iN61..;_‘;1d.-"l;1-l;j;.g~J,l|»,)_Ql.\-..@'J1..-11;‘\.‘£\.\;¢-'.lI|»--1'",-M,F.-==;,~.v;-¢..=l.

1%..-in.-4." nflnl _



0103112014 arms 19105459295

T TR! CflUN"l"Y
E Q U l P M E N T

Working Harder. Doing More.

_ _ TRI CDLINTV EIIILIIPMENT

@ JOHN Deena - §AX.TRAN5M'TTA|- EQBM
Tritounty Equlpmflfli _ Date 5 I I)‘-',__;l, l 4'-f

Corporate Office
989 W. Sanllac Rd.
Sandusky, Ml 48471
310.648.2404 Phone
810.548.2226 Fax

W154 Van Dyke Hwy
Mariette, Ml 48453
810.346.2751 Phone
810.346.3406 Fax

415 Blebel Rd. (M24)
Caro, Ml 48723
939.073.3400 Phone
989.673.5922 Fax

131.4 Sand Beach Rd.
Bad Axe, Ml 48413
989.269.9249 Phone
939.269 .9091 Fax

4135 Davison Rd.
Burton, Ml 48509
810.742.3364 Phone
810.742.2985 Fax

3120 N. Lapeer Rd.
Lapeer, Ml 48446
810.664.3798 Phone
810.664.7246 Fax

9952 Saginaw St.
Box 378
Reese, Ml 45757
989.868.4165 Phone
989.868.9699 Fax

846]. Main St.
Box 210
Birch Run, Ml 43415
989.620.9356 Phone
989.624.9605 Fax

61.50 Bay Rd.
Saginaw, Ml 48504
939.791.1234 Phone
989.791.9464 Fax

T0: M _ _ _,_, W

Fax Number: 7€L

_Frorn:; Z-/.4=~'_’ifie‘-’¢'é’r'+'L\

My Contact lnformatlon ls Checked On The Left Column

# 0f Pages Z (Includes Cover Sheet)

' Comments

PAGE B1.-"'El2

PEQ5-.5; 11:1-:.'___ .“l--."%_.'€-IZ‘

_P_l‘c¢:L45. .__ .. .21- _. . __ -~- 9- e

- 7 7 ' . " —— _‘ > " " ' _

_ ..._/’?==w1*$",.==/\ -'l7f-~*-;l==~r 7a.l:_l4*1el':\.
_- '.F-'-f"11+i=. .P.¢=vs:E=.é. . .

'7l<*~'~'-¢4 . .».>.,+ 4=-“.0 Fl“ 12“
. ___ H -— -. -

. 2 ___'_l:_._._i'_l;\__i'l'?1IC"'T. €l '2" _'E:i
___._;m¢A_T __ , _

l[Yr:|.| um no: Regeluq All non: 0|‘ 'l'l‘ll,1 FIK Plane comm Ma At The Numhnr lndlouml 0n Left Qlue Cdlumrl

]ddEfi|EP@1fl¢0ul1tVEqulpm:-nt.net www.tricountyoqulpmel1t.net

1'l!Cl'!.rl:!|-|llt‘l5-11/'.l.I'l



57./31.-"2El14 @7245 15105452225 TRI CCILINTY EQUIPMENT PAGE 02.302

M JOHN Deena

Prepared For:
Marine City Public Works
514 S Parker St
Marine City, Ml 48039

Quote Summon!
Prepared By:

Scott Wadsworth
Tri Countg Eqwament, inc.B9 eat Sanilac

Sandusky, Ml 48471
Phone: B10-643-2404

scottwadsworth@trioou ntyequipmentnet
Quota id: 10059570

Created On: 31 July 2014
Last Modified On: 31 July 2014

Expiration Date: 07 August 2014

Equipment Summary
Frontier PHD300 Post Hole Digger
Up to 50HP Category I 8. ll Hitch

Frontier PHA106 Post Hole Auger 6
in. for PH D200!300l400

Frontier PHA109 Post Hole Auger 9
in. for PHD200!300/400

Frontier PHA112 Post Hole Auger 12
in. for PHD200I300/400

Equipment Total

Suggested List
$ 1 ,351.00

$ 300.00

$ 322.00

$ 392.00

Selling Price Qty Z
$1,300.00 X

$287.27 X 1 =

$320.77 X 1 =

$ 363.33 X 1 =

Extended
0 1,300.001 I

$ 287.27

$ 320.77

$ 363.33

5 2,271.37

Quota Summary
Equipment Total
SubTotai
Total
Balance Due

s 2,271.37
$ 2,271.37
$ 2,271.37
$ 2,211.37

fifllflflnflmon : X Accepted By : X
I‘! 7'



2014-Jun-27 03:03 PM AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT 586-727-7311

@ JOHN Deane

0/10

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE DUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TD DELIVERING DEALER:
Dam 8. Company Dllilribuling Corp Of America
John Deere Company 6809Gratlot
2000 John Deere Run Lenox, Mi 480502013
Phi BB8-222-7239, PBX: 586-727-7502
309.749.2313 LMEYERSQNSEQUIPDOM
FED lD2 36-23825001
DUNS#: B0-7890989

Quote Summary
Prepared For: Delivering Dealer:
Marine City Dlatrlbutlng corp 01' America
Mi Gwen Pyllowany

B580 Gratlot
Lenox, Mi 400502013
Phone: 500-727-7602

gpyliowany@alsegu|p.com
Quote lD:7 9930564

Created On: 27 June 2014
Last Modified On: 27 June 2014

EX|Jii'8UOl’l D8061 31 July 2014

Equipment Summary Selling Prioe Qty
JOHN DEERE 4052R Compact 8 34,759.67 X 1 =
Utility Tractor (40 PTO hp)
Contract: 071B0200317_/tgrlcuiturei, Grounds. and Roadside Equipment
Price Effective Date: June 27, 2014

JOHN DEERE H180 Loader $ 5.01-1.13 X 1 =
Contract: 071B0200317_Agric:uiiurai, Grounds, and Roadside Equipment
Price Effective Date: June 27. 2014

Frontier AF11E - 7 Ft. Boom S 2,760.02 X 1 =
Mounted Front Blade with Manuel
Angle for Currant 30014007500 Series
Carrier
Contract: 071B020o317_Agrlcultural, Grounds, and Roadside Equipment
Price Effective Date: June 27', 2014 -

Equipment Total

Extended
$ 34,759.57

$ 5,014.13

$ 2,780.62

5 42,554.32
7ifioludes Fees and Non-oontrraotltems Quote Summary

Equipment Total
Trade in
8ubTotol
Total
Down Payment
Rental Applied
Balance Due

$ 42.515-1.32

0 42,554.32
iii 41554.32

(0.00)
(0.00)

5 42.554.32

Salesperson : X A Aoclillld BY i X1.2
W 7 " Confidential



2014-Jun-27 D303 PM AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT 5B6-727-7311

JOHN DEERE

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR)! TO DELIVERING DEALER:
nears & Company Distributing Corp Of Amarlaa
John Deere Company 85309 Gratin!
2000 John Deere Run Lenux, Ml 400502013
Ph: BBB-222-7239. Fax: 586-727-T502
309.749-3313 LMEYERSQAISEDUIPJIDM
FED ID: 36-2382580;
QLII‘-l_S_#: 607690989 _ Z_ _ _

Salupnraan : XE Accepted By : X
Confidential



mD_mmHZqHQN\mN\hDDD_DZOOOO_O\XmDOm|mmMmH~mmzmmEWmmmHDOWmD_mmfiZWfiUN\@fi\WGWDGMMomOm

nm|mzOmmHHHzmmBzHnmm&W|mmHmmfihFzmmB¢HwWHON\FO\fiDBMmUEOO

WT_©mmWq_WNWWQWNN@‘DflNT_QMm@_Q®mT_@®NT_Emmm_Em
HZbOEm

Pw_WmMZDD_OZhw_mflmZWMUHMMOWBHUIHZDEWKBMZMHPZHQHHMWIIUHEmPh

WO_WHHBZDOEm

@U_WHfiZGE_EZ@E_@HfiZ

3E|MEOImKPmZMmHZHDWMmm|EUHEGEM

mm_WOH
FZDOEm

mm_mDHZDD_DZmm_mDMZ

B3|HZOEmHHmZMmPZHDHHmm|mUHEDPW

ODOQ_Q

Bzfizmkikm

OOOO_O

Fzmmfimfiw

oDQO.Q

HzHEMP¢PW

WNUHMMOWMUHMWOWMUHMMOMMUHMMOMMUHMMOWMUHWMOWHUHMMOWMUHMMO

\R

wBHU|HZOflm‘BWZfiHPZHWPHU|HZOEm\PHZMMFZHMEHU'WZDEm\HNZMMPZH%PHU|WZOEm\PNZMMPZH%FHU|HZoflm\PHZMMBZHMFHU|WZomm\PHZMMBZH%PHU|HZOEm\PHZMMBZH%PHU|WZOEm\PMZMMBZH

WHON\®N\PO

\\

QHMmm'EUHmDHMDMIEUHEDHMNM|mOHEQMHMMIEUHEDMmmW|IUHmDHHmm|mUHmDMHNWIEDHEDMHWMIEUHEZOHHMHMUMHD

DODDODODDDODDODODDODDODD

#HDN“hDEhD

@mI|EDQEMEIEDE@m@|@GE@m@|EDE_Mmm|DDEmmmififlfi_Mfl@|DDD_Mmm|DDD_

NHMQW
Nmwu

FwWlNmmmqm|NmflHWPIHDHHfimlfififiMWNIHDH_mHN|HGfl_@DN|fiDHNfifilfiflfl
MambaAw

nwHHmfiKW|wH%mHRhu*

WHGNRQHEPDOMWP*HUmm

flQOm|m@mmH_£MZmMBWmmflPDOmQHENKFDHFD

MDOMMOMomHHMQW

BWmUEOUNWNU

VHQN\wfi\hOqHQN\P@\PO

zS|MZOmm\EMzmHaZHQWHmW'EUHmDDD'mmw|DDD_m¢m'Nmm

WHDN\@N\WD

ZOHBmHMUmMDMMMEDZQ0

H“HHQNRm|WHHHNHPw*

WHONREHKFDDWWFWEDDm

flDOm'mmmmH_@mZMWEWQHPDOWQHONEFDHHD

DOOM“OmOmDHWGW

BWmUEOUNMNU

WHGN\®H\@QWHQN\PO\PQ

B2|wzOmm\HHzmmPZHDMHNMIIQHHDOD_mmm|D@D_mwmlNmW

WHON\@H\PO

\\

WHON\@%\POWfiON\WQ\WO

ZOHP&HMUmHDmmmfibzAU

A¢HHDNKfi|¢HHfiNHWH*

qHGN\mHRPDQmwfiWEDmm

mQOm|@®m@H~mMzMmBmmm=BDOmwHDN“fiDHWU

WDOMMOMOmmofifiw

BWmUEOUNWNU

ufifiDEqHflzmmofiHHDOUWHDMU“mmHflififimmmflhw_uflflm

GDHQQHHUWUDQUHOPQHxflflm

W_UmHQ

Om

UUHDpfiH

wgmeUsn
Upfio_UWHnmpmflcamMU

UUMQHflflm

WNHDZ

UUfiDbflH

QfiN\mUMUwKhHflUNHMQUUHObflH

mmmHUfl¢#uflm

wimaHonflmbUUOUHOfiflmb

qH\mfi\PmBZmENWmDmmHQ

DHflm

DNNH_Hd_ZHMDo__H____HUHUmfifiumfi"MD

w__H_U_N\@__H\h_O'“___HON____m_:____OwH_H_¢DgmVHUHIUMNMUHMQODUE"HwmD

“HGumwmmWHHUHzHmmEho%PHUMobPmOmMmMUHOPZHMmQd>oMmmmMUHO>zHENHNNNH¢MDNHHDHmG



hN'mm@Z

qHH@MMfi'qHHH\P“QBmflzgpm“HONmhwBzNEHP¢FW

qHON\mH\PDEmmmhmsEHDOWMOMMHMDM¢HoN\wH\FQGZDMMHZMWwMflfimaWBHUHZHMw2WNGT

mm_Hmm_FHH"Q¢HbPmoQZm>

m@_fi@m_@flHqm_mNH_qNWH_QMWmm_WmN_mmHEDGE‘

flm_Mm$_fiHHZfiD_fiZQOQO_O\Xflm_Hmm_PHMZ

wHRmMRhlWHHHRhxmhmmzzpm“HONmBhFzMEflH¢Hm

qH\mH\blwH\H\Px¢Hmmzmm¢H\WH\F|wH\H\fixmfimmgEDm¢H\WH\fi|wH\HxPN¢HMMEEDM

“HON#HENWHEN

ZOHBMHMUmMD

¢HON\@N\WQ¢HON\@H\FD@HON\$H\PQ

ODm_wQN|UOO_DoDlmOhDQO_mDNlODD_DDU|mDhDDD_mGN'DDD_DED|mDh

Emma:AN

¢HONHmHKfiDNmmfitfiumm

mmomq_REwHHUHzHmmEwHONH@HRPfi

PWMmHm3mPDDmMOMWHMDM

DZDMAwmflzflwWHHUHzHM¢EFHDE

NN_Dmm_fl¢"flmHDBEOQz@>

NN_Em@_@VWm_WHflH_QfiN_N@N_PHHPm_Nmm_W%@m_Ofi@@_TW@_WNHzoozm

NN_Dmm_mwZDD_DZQOQO'ONN_Eflm_fl¢Z

WHKWHHFIWHHHHPxmamwfibm¢HQNmHh

qH\mH\F|qH\H\fiNmhmHEzDWWH\mH\F|@H\H\PH§BMMEEDWWH\flH\P|@H\H\Fxi?MMEEDM#H\mH\P|@H\H\PMm?mWDm#M\mH‘h|WH\H\F'x¢BmmgEDm$fi\mH\b|vH\H\FxmfiMMDM

¢HGNWHENWHEN#HENWHENWHDN

ZOHPNHMUMNQ

¢HON\@N\PD

HDH_WDN|DDD_DGD|mDhHDM'@DN|DDDiG¢G|mGhODH'@DN|DDD_DUD'mGhDGfi.@DN|DDD_DDD|MDhDDD.@DN|DDD.QDG|MDhDDQ_mDNlDUD.DDfl|MDfi

mmmzfizHm

WHUNEEHRWEfim@fitauQM

\\@WfiW|WmO$W_%EmzHmUEmmmWHDNHEHKWD

MUHMMOWWHZHWDNHzkfim

wHON\wH\PoQmDMMMZMHMWWWHMHMDW

HZHEHBfiHm

qHON\mH\POEUHMHMHDQUORUM¢zHmUEmflmmmfifl

mH_NPfi"Q¢HOBMODZH>

WQ_mmH
BZDDEm

O&|Mzomm\FMZMWHZHDHMWWIEUHIDGD.mfl@|DGQ.HQM|HQH

ZQHPWHMUWMDfimmfibzAU

HWHE@fiHE|WHRDNHPU*

qHONHmH\fiDDfimfifimuDm

Hflfififim“DzmmofiHUfiDUmMDmuQwmMGSDEMmWOHwUfifim

HDHpmfiHUm®D¢UHO>UHxflflm

QUMQ$50

w_umHDQUMD_UwHO

omwflmfifljmMU

mUHo>nHwflmfiMmomvH\@H\hWHzmzHWmDmWHD

DH€M

mwpDzUUfiDbHH

QfiflxmgmgmahpfluWHMDmufiObuH

mmfihflum#HUM

medflHDUCWPmflouHOUSE?

OmNHA¢zMDoUEUHDMQHHME“MD

¢HDN\@H\hOIqHON\mH\hDWflhfiflZDMMUM:UmxmUHMHDDUE"HmmD

flawHQUMMWHHUHZHM¢EMOHF%UmOMHmOmmmHUHo>ZHPMH¢>OmmmmMUHO§zHEmHmnmfiWHDNHHOMWD



NH_m@W_Nm"Q¢HGBMDDZM>

NH_Mmm_N®DW_OHm¢_mmH_mmNW_¢Mmm_mQH_mmN_WWN_QPG_HNm_@mmW_NPP_NHW$_$mHTm_m@W_mNWm_GP?N_@m¢_DH
P2503“

NH_mmm_NmZDD_¢ZNH_mmm_NmZ

¢HHWfiHfi|#HRHHh“WPmflzfibw“HONmBh

qH\mH\fi|#H\H\F¢fi\@H\§|¢fi\H\W¢H\WH\P|WH\H\P@fi\mH\F'#H\H\P¢fi\WH\P|¢H\H\WWH\©H\P|WH\H\P#H\@%\W|#fi\fi\WWH\@H\P|#H\H\W¢H\flH\F|¢H\M\P@H\@H\P'¢H\H\P¢H\@H\P‘¢H\H\P¢H\@H\F|#fi\H\P

WHDN\flN\PQ

\\

WMGN\$H\F@WfiQN\@%\PD

Oooo_Q

Bzmzmfimfim

“ma“mgNmkxikxmP“m9“£9Km?“QB“£9x¢PxmgHOH

MMEEDWmMEEDmMflflbmMMEEDmmfififlmEMBED“MHEDWMHEDmMHEDWMHEEDmMHEDmMmflbm

“HENTHENWHDNTHGNWMENTHENTHENWHENWHENTHEN¢H@NTMDN

ZOHEmHMUwMQ

DDm‘hDN'QDO_ODO|mDhODm'fiDN|GDo_DDD|MGFODW_hGN|DDD_DDD|fiDhDDm_hDN|ODO_DUO|MDhDUq‘PDN|DDO_DDD|MQhDDW.FDN|DDD_UDQ|MDhDDm.PDN|DDG_DDG|mDhDOm_PDN|ODD_DDQ|mDhDDH.FUN|DDD-fiDG|MDhDOH.FGN|ODD_DDD|mDPDOD.FDN|DDQ_DDD|MDbDQD'FON'ODQ.DDD|MDh

mmmEDzAw

wHQNRmHRfiDmmmhtwuQM

Dwoww_HEZOMDIFMDM¢HDNE@HHPG

MPHDW_HbmMMbHMQzmmwDONPHMDWmflmflwifimfiMHZDOUMHmAUPWWDNW

DD_m"QmHDBMODEM?

QO_m
FZDOE£

@D_mZED_EZEU_TZ

qHRmHHF|wHKfiKfiM¢Pmmzzbm“HONmFh

@H\mH\W|Wfi\fi\F

¢fiON\WN\PD

\\

#HON\®H\PD¢HON\@H\PQ

OQOO_O

PZMEWBmHw

xma

MMDM¢HDNDmH_WON|cQQ.DDD|MDFZOHHDHMUWNQMMmEDZHQ

WHONHIHKWEWQWWtmuam

mmoww_HEPBHUMZHMmEWHGNHNHHFD
PWMHBm3EPDOWMOMwfimgfi

DZDMBZMEWmMmmmAQHUHMWUEWMME

hN_Wmm"H€PoFmODZmb

WN.@@@
Bzpozm

hN_WmmZDD_DZ

¢fi\®H\P|WH\H\P

#HON\mN\hO

DODO‘O\\

Mfifi

MUDW“HONGOh_WDN|DQD_DQD|mDPZOHPQHMUWHOMHmEDZQU

UHSNKWHHPDmmwfi*MUmm

mmgfiq_HEMEMOmzHm¢EWHCNHWHHPD

Hiflfifimpm:mmcfipGfiDUmfiDMUmwm¥fl5QEmMWOHUUHOm

flQfipmHHUWQDQUMObGHxflflm

wfimfiMSG

W_UmHDQPMQ_uwfiD

Omwflmflcam¥U

mUHO>=HmflmflUmom¢H\@H\hWHZMEmwmDmmHO

DH¢N

WUMOZDUHDPQH

mfiNHwHmHmH%QHUWpflflDUflOpflH

WmUHUum*Hwm

UEMGHfluflfibQUOUuoficmb

QMNHAmZmDofihHfiUmflMHmE"HQ

wHON\mMXPo|¢HQN\mH\hoWflkaflZbmMUHEUEMUUHMGODUE"HmmD

“HmHQUMMMFHUMzHm¢ZMOMENUmOMBMOmMmNUHO>ZHWmAm§Dmm@mmUHO>ZHEmfiwnwfiWHDNHHQEWD



@m_mNP_WmNPfl_@PNHm_T$WwH_NDfl_fiWNHWMODZHPJamIAdHoH

DZDMBZDOUUmHQHImch“nubDZDMfiHBNmHMHEdKINmmUfldh

QZDMHdmmzmw'HDHUflfim

"wHflHDHDZDM

PcgogmUmfimmOHmflmflwnfiMQSOUMHDMUQmwwIumfiflQHMD_umHQHcflofimWWDHQUHOEOmmHmDcumK0

_=OMPflHHUmwQmUflopqHXmmmmUflo>qHmPmQPmom

qH\mH\PWFZmMWmDmmHQ

DH¢m

QWNHQ¢zmDOh

vHON\mH\hDIqHON\mH\POWflflmflZDMMUWEUWNW

flaw“mUmmMFHUHZHMm2wewHHU“OmHmommmmUHO>zHMmQ¢>oM@mmWUHQ>zH

WDHDZUUHUbflH

QfimxfiuflumxmufluQpdflWUfiQbHH

WWUHUu¢WMD“

WEMGHOUSE?UUODHOflflfib

MHMUmnflumfi"MDUflmflofiuz"Hmmfi

EmHNHNHWHDNRHDHMD



DD‘DHfl_mWH

ZZ

wwmfimmmlflmhUHMHUHAHmAMHzOEMPH

mm_MmDU_Dmm_Hm

wm_mmBHDDE¢

zZZ

NumhwfimlmflhUHMFUHQHHJMHZOEDEM

QQQO_O\\WMPfi|WFNW#_$DHH¢z2HUZHUWMDNHWHRFH

#HON\HN\FDWDFDWFMomOEPNMQM

FzflfimbmWHON\@fl\P¢WUMUZHNEDWDQH

NOQPNFMINQMUHMFUHQNWAMHZOZDQU_HNm|GG¢_mWm'Nmm

ZoHBHHMUmHDMHQEDHAm

flmfisofiMmfimzHmmDEW“QWMWH

flwmfl

qHoN\hO\mo

QDOU'O\\mWFD'qFNmW_:DHHdzzHUzHUqHDNKmH%PH

vHQN\HN\fiOmmhQwPRomOmWNMUM

HZHEHBNHWwHoN\mH\fiOMUMHEMEDmgfifi

FU_$Mmkq"HmhOFMODEM?

fimfl_WWm_WVfim@_@Ww_H_*NW_F@mu“M@_W@__Wm_wmwu_bfi_mmNunNW_Wmh_H_

GOCD|QMD@QQFOD|WzHOQOOIDMOWOQPOQIWZHOOUDIUWDWQQPQDIWZHDOUOIUMDWOQWOGIWZHO°OO'GmDWDDPDQ|WzHOQDO‘DmOWODPDQ|MzH

EFQMIFHMIFJIEBHNGHQ!Ekflm

PHI?”MQMHZMQIBEMQEBEMHIHEMHEHE

HHDMMUHHQHMUBHDMMUBHDNMUHHDWMUHHDWMU

FZDOE¢ZoHHmHMUmHD

*mfl_mTM_'_zqHDN\@N\PO

_\\

DQ_¢ZCOOSOnflm_WWm_qu2qHCN\fiN\PO

DDfiD|QWQ$¢DPDfi|ED%Zmmmmz%EflflmmmBHDHMUNahPzmzfiamfiwqHDN\HQ\WOmUH2MD

NW_WNm_wMW_NflvW__%fiHWP_flWmT__FPMmH_mmN_NWh_oHQ_NUN_mPNUN_mPNfiw_Wqmq@_fimqW_HflQfl_HHqNN_qmHNN_qmfi@m_WQmB25024

NW_W$@_WZDB_¢ZNW_qmW_mZ

QDUD|Qmfi@@@PUfi|EbH=mmMZHEkflmmmMQEPENEE

QOOO_Q

HZHzF¢PM

QOQ¢|DflO@DOPOOlEDHEWMMQODGIDWOWQOPDOIEDHEWMMQODQ'QmDWODPDQ|zDHEHMmQOQOlOmOWDOFOQ|zDHEMMmQQOO|QmDWOOPfiD'zDH$WM&OODO|¢mDWODPDD':DHzmM&QODO|Q@DWDDPDD'zDHzmMWODQQ|QWQWQCPDD|:DHzmMfiQDQO|OflQWQQWDDlzDHzWMlCQQD|QWOWDOFDD|mbHEHmEQQOO|OmOWDOFDO|:bH:m&QQOO|OWOWQOFDO|2bH:mfiODOO|OWOWQDFQO|2DH2mmOOOU|Q@OWCOFDG|EmHEmmOOQQ'OWOWCDPCO|EDHEHmm

MZHMZHMZHMZHWZHWZHWZHWZHHRHWZHWZHWZHWZHWZHWZH

VHON\@N\FQ

\\

EkflimflEkflflflflmhflifimEHHEHMflhflflflmiHHMHmQPAMHMIHA¢MINkflfiflfiWHQENINHQRMENHAEWENfidflflflIHAEWEmfififlmflZOHBm

fiDD_WHF|DGQ_DDG‘WMhQDQ_WHPlfiDD_FWm|NmmfiDQ_WHPIDDD_MWm|NmmQD¢_WHF|DQU_DmW'NDNDDU_WHP|DQD_DmW‘NDNDDU_WHP|D@O_HWW'HUi

mmmzbflQM

nmmfl

WHvW|WWNm#~HEEHOMHHDqHBNHMD%Pfi

$fiWWPWNONomMHMDQ

DHWHIWHDAfl|mm0fiUMDHMmfigmFHIBEMHIFEflflmfizMHIFEMQEBEMQEHEHQEHEHQEBEHHEPEWAGESMAINEHQEHHHJMHHWANHHFAME:HMUMHQWHWWIPWNWV_H:HHQmHmD

DDD‘@HF|¢GD_Wwfl|NmmUfiD_wHP'fiDD_Mqfl'NmMDfiD_wHP'DDD_UmW'MDN¢fiD_WHP'fiDD_fiflW'NDN¢DQ_WHP|fiDQ_HWWlHDHfiGD_WHP|fiDC_MQM-HEHODG_QHP'fiDG_WWm|Nmfl¢GD_WHP'DDD_M#m'NmmfiDQ_WHPlDQD_M@N|HQflfiGG_WHPIQD@_PWW‘Nm@DDQ_WHP'DGD_mW@‘NmmDD@_WHF|BDQ_@HN'HQHDDO_WHFlDDU_PWW-NmmDUU_@HW|DDU_MWW|NmfiD@¢_WfiP|DUD.NPH|H¢H

MEMEDZHU

ammo

WHQNMMQEFD

WMDN\HN\P¢WHWWPWMUNONWHMQWWHCN\HO\POMUHEMDDAHHEWHDHMIMWDMUUDQNWHDM

HEHOEE“$2mmofipflflfiflmwnMUmm“W_UWflnpflflDE¢mmfiuwUfiomom

GOHumHHUWmnmUHObGHxflflmUUfiOPGH

WUMOQfin
UUMD_UWHDQHNRNPMPWKEUMU

“WHO:UUMDFEH
UuflnmUfiDb=H

wumflcumMUmmmHUUfl*Hmfi
QUMQHmflmmafiaHOUHU?

qfixfiflxfiWHZWEWMDQWHQ

ZNMO

DUDUHQfifl@b

QHNHHMHMDOUZDM_

qHQN\HN\FDIvHoN\HN\hOmflfimfiZDMMUQWUNKMHHUmfiflumq_mfi

madnmmmmHHHUNzHM¢EMOMHHUMOMHMODNGHUHO>zHHMJ€§OMmMflHUHObZH

m:mHH_HmmD

zmFMHHGWHQNK@HHWB



W¢_WHWD¢_DWG_WHmNW_HflmU¢_DNfi_HflmqH_mNMfiD_DqH‘mNHWW_WmmDD_¢Ww_w@mDH_Mmmfifi_DfiH‘WmM

JHDM

NP_Hflm
DW>HHQHMHE‘

NP_HWMHznozm
HHO

qH_MNH
DUbHHAHMHam

WHIMNH
Hzbozfi

AHO

@W'W@mDHPWHQUMHxfl

@W.@@mB=DOE¢AHDM

QH_mmW
Dm§MHQHmHam

DH_®mm
BZDOzmQHDM

EZZ
flfih

ZZZ
flab

HZZ
MPH

ZZZ
NH“

ZZZ
nah

QOQO_O

PNQQOQDQQ

MfimmmmQOUQ.fi

QGQMOOOOQ
fiWMPQm@OOOO_D

QQNMOOQQQ
mWMfiOm@OOQU_D

WmFmOQUOO
PPQMOMMHVH

QDO¢'Q

q@PmQQQQOW©@mOPfiH€fl

WflON\TN\FU

\\

WMON\HN\POWHDN\WH\FOwHQN\HN\fiC

R\

WHON\HN\FUWHON\qN\WOWHDN\HN\P¢

K\

WHON\HN\hO¢HON\WN\WOvHON\HN\PO

\\

qHON\HN\POqHQN\TQ\WOqHGN\HN\FO
‘x\

qHQN\HN%FOWH¢N\qO\@D

fimfifl

UM#o'Nmfimw~HEQZOEUHMwHDNHqHHPD

fimqXfimOm

HmMmfimlmmcmm

UJHAHDMMHNBMEANMHHWDM

ENMGNFHDM

HHDQUfi_MmF|¢GD_nwm|Nmm

ZOHHEHMUWMDMufizbzNU

flfimo

Umwolmmfimq_HBDHOEUHM

QM‘“OMOm

PMNmhdimuomfi

UflflQHQMmhflsHDQMMMHWOM

WfifiNHWNHmD

WNMGWFHDM

QHDfiDQ_HwP'DQD_MWW|Nmm

ZOHFMHMUWHD“HaganHU

Gmm

cmvfilwmoww_H:DZOEEUHM

QM“MomOm

HmMB‘;mwfiwm

UflqHHOMflflflzWDHNmmhmgh

QMDNMWNHWQ

MNMDMhflfim

QHDMDDfi'HWhlUGD'Hww|HfiH

ZOHBMHMUWWQENEDZHm

Gmgg

QmqO'Nw°mq~HEDZDSIUHM

UmwKfiflOi

HWMflfimgmmfiwm

UAAHHONEH‘!HDHQEHMDM

“HDNHWQHWD

NNMQM
Pflfim

flflnhD¢Q.HmF|DDD_M#W'fiDH

ZOHHDHMUMHDMHNEDZHm

Emflfi

H__mfi_O|_N:_2__‘HEfi__5§UE3fi__Q:____1m___

C2Mom2
EmMHFJBmmomm

UJQANDMflfifiiMEANMHHMDM

HNMDMWHEN

PT_WfiN

HANHOHMODEM?

Hm_M@H

Hm'@@H
HEDGE‘

Z

VMON\hO\@Q

@NMHmWm'WMhUHMHUHAHMANHZD:DDD_HNm‘DDU_mmfi|HDH

ZOHHMHMUWMDMHQEDZQU

nflfififlmuQ“UHHMfihmm“

GUEO

pflflfifiipugmmofiufi5OUmHnMU“UmHfl5OEflWWDHDflfiflm

DOfipQHHUmmQUUHOPGHgflfim

MENummmmMHHU

N_UWHm

Om

UUHODGH

NUMQUSD
UUMDIUWMDNUMQCamgm

UUUQUWOm

qH\fiN\PWHZHMMDEWHO

ZHQO

mmflflzNUMODEH

mHH\mHMpm“hHHUMHMQUUHObfiH

mmmHuum*“Um

wefiflHOUEUDUwfluHflflfimfi

OHNHHmZMDObZD“HADwfldumz"ND

wH¢N\HN\FQI¢HDN\HN\POmmkfifiZ5“MUUIUWNW_MHUWHHHWMD
WZHflflzMOFFHUfinkBMOQHNUUHO>ZHHMAfiyofimmflmUHo§2HEhPMHHDUHDNHMHHFD



@F.mMHNmmHN|uummmUmUH>MWmW¢UWAMHZOEQD@_MNm'DDU_mWW-Nmm
FHDOE¢

WF_MMZDm_GZmW_MmZ

HNmmHN|HUMflfiUHUHDMHWWMUFHEPZDE‘DBM

mH_Wm
HZDo:¢

mH_WWZDD_UZMH_WWZ

$WHWWM|HUMfimUHUWPMHMmflflWAIHZDEMPH

Wm_mH
HEDGE‘

mW_mHZ¢fl_DIWm'mfiZ

m¢hHHm|HUMEfiUHUHDMHWWfl@WAEPZOEGEM

uq.NH
B23021

“w_NHZfiD'DZqq‘NfiZ

NmmmN|HUIMIUHUHPMHW“MUMHEHZQENHM

qHON\WO\@D

DUOD_O\\

qHQW\HN\PO

HZM:@FmHWvHQN\mO\FO

HOHHMHfiUmHDMHMHDZHm

HmmmkmlmflM~*

nmflfi

NHWQIQFNWW_EOHHHZZHUZHUWHDNHMDHPD

NHmQ¢PMomDfiHmmfim

ODMEDMUEHHHDUEWNdfim

OWHWNM|HUm¢mUHUH>mmWMg“MHIEHO2DDfi-MNm|QUfi‘HWu|HQM

qHDN\mD\mQ

QOOQ‘QXX

QHONXHNKFU

HZEMPGHWqHON\mD\FQ

ZDHHMHMUWWQMWQEHZflu

HmMfifififlfiWwflfl“

Gmfifi

NHw¢|WWNWv_moEBEZZHUZHUWHUWHQQHWQ

NHWDWP“OmOWDMMBM

DUmmwMUEZMDUEWNdfim

mOPHHm|Mum¢mUflUH>mHmmfiuWgmBzDzDQU_MNm|DQO_QmF'HDH

¢HDN\mQ\®Q

QQQQIO\\

‘HDN\HN\hO

Hzm2B4PMWHDN\@Q\PO

ZOHBQHMUWHDMHNEDHMU

HmmmmifiWfiDM*

flung

NH$D'qPNmW~:DHBmzzHUHHUWHENHMDEPQ

NHMQWFMomomQNMDW

OUWflwhwfimzmDUZHWNHDM

N@mflN|HUNfi:UHUHDMHMmfiwFQEBHDSD¢fi.mNm|DDD'mmN|HDH

qfiON\mO\@Q

QOQQ.D\\

qHON\HN\hQ

HZm=NH¢Em¢HON\mQ\PU

ZDHHMHMUWWDMMEDBH0

PMKNEE!WMUM‘

Emma

NH@O|WWN@q_moHEKZZHUZHUWHDNHMQKFD

NHWDWP“omDHWNMDW

DumamMUEMHMDUEWNHDW

HN_mHmuQ¢HOHfioflZHp

_Pq_UWO_NvHfipflaq

*FW_¢WD_NHZDU_fiZnPW_DWG_NuZ

mUNQD@WUqHHUHOPZHOHFHDUNUmam

@G_WHW®Q_@M®
DMDHHQHMHE‘Pfipflzm

MONOOmWO#flHUHD>:HOH_HMDmmUDQ¢_HWP|QQfi_HWw|HDH

qHQN\MN\PQ

ODDQ‘U\X

WflON\HN\FQ

HZm=MB¢BWWHQN\MQ\WQ

ZOHHMHMWWQMMWEDZHG

GMED

OMqD|NW¢mw_HEGZGEEUHMTHDNHMGMWD

fimwHONOm

PWMHHN3mmDmMDwmcw

UQQéHOMHBMFHDflmMHHmOhFHDN

QHDMDDG_HmP|QDD_HWW|HGfi

ZONHMHMUWWDMHNEDZQU

HGDOEflUUZmmmfiHGHDUWHDMUQUMHHHDEEMMOHU“HOE

§DHHmHHuWUDwUHObflHxnfim

mam“wombNHHUMZHM¢EHOMHHUMOMBMOmmMNUHO>ZHMNAMVOMEMMMUHO>2H

wUmDwfifi

N_UmWQUHMDIUWHD

OmUUMQmamMU

ouH°>GHwumfiUmom
qH\HN\hMBHUZHMNDMMHQ

EURO

ONNHfl¢ZmDOUZD

#HQN\HN\FDlvHON\HN\PQmmfigfiZDMMUMIUMEN

MUHQZQUHODHH

mflflxwpmumxhufiuWHMQUUHODEH

WnmHuum#MN“

MeflnHOUGNDUUOUHOflfimp

MUHUmfiflumz"mm
mfluHH“Hump

_SEng__"___H_“_§___3____E



mm_mmh_m"mWODZH?flflmIHEBOFUN_Hmq"AGHDHMODEM?

Hm_FH
Hzmozd

fim_PH¢fi_Dfi@_PH

Wfl¢mmN|HUmmiUHUHbmMWwfiwHHEBZOE

Ww_mfiFzbozm

WW_mMDG‘QWW_mH

@vW@fiN|HmNflZUHUHbMmmWmflFQNFZOE

mW_PN
Bzbozfl

WW_FN@D_DW@_PN

UWNMmNH|HUMEmUUUHpmmWWfluMHIHZOE

WH'WNN
FzDOE¢

mH_WNNQ@_fi@H_@NN

HNfimHm|NUmm:UNUH§mHmmm“Nflmkzoz

qW_Nfl
B3502“

qW‘NfiDD‘?qW_NH

WDHWWHIHQMNEUHUHDMHWWflwWAmHZOZ

ZZZ
mhh

ZZZ
nah

ZZZ
MPH

ZZZ
mfih

ZZZ
DPW

@H°mmN'WUmfi:UuUH>MHmWfiflHHIHZDEfiDD_MNm|DDU_HaW|HDH

ZOHHEHMUMHDMHHEDZJ"

HmmufimmmmWhfi‘

fimmfl

WHON\WO\w¢

DOQO_D\KNH$O|¢FNmW~30HH¢zzHUzHUWHDNHMDHPQ

¢HQN\HN\PQNHMQVFHONohWmmflfi

Ezzmgmhm#HQN\@D\PCGUmmwMWMHZDUEWMNHUM

wQvMPN|HummmUHUH>muWwflwMqmhzozQQ¢_mNfi|D¢Q‘m“M|Nm@

ZDMHMHMUWWQ“mamaHm

fimflfimmflzwuPMHEB‘:WmNN*

“QED

qHQN\@O\mD

C896______22TM___|N_M“__H__OHHEHUHHUq__H__N____g____h__“_

qHDN\HN\PQNHWGWWMOMOmMWMDW

FZHE§HWqHON\@O\fiQDUWiflWQMWZHDUEWNHDW

UmNMmNH'HUMmmUWUM>mHWWflmHQMBZOE¢DQ_NNm|fiGU_WW@'Nmm

ZOHHWHMUMHDMHDDHAU

HP“EHbHmHfldflflWqgmfl

fimmfl

NH@fi|WFN@v_M°MF¢zzHUzHUWMGNHQGEPQ

TflQN\HN\PQNHWQWWMUNOmWMMDW#MON\mO\FODUmm“MUEHHWDUZHWNHQW WHON\mQ\@G

ODDO.fi\R

PZZmH¢BW

HNOWHMINUMEMUHUH>mWWmfiflMJMHZOEGDD_nNm|DQ¢_mqfl|NmW

ZDHBNHMUMHDmmflfififiQU

HmMHBMEWMWmWfi*

ammo

UHON\@Q\@D

OQQO_O\\NH@D'qPNmW_mOHHmZHHUZHUWHBNHQQHWD

uHQN\HN\PDNMMQUFRomomMmmfifi

FzflzfimawqHQN\mD\PODUmfimWQMHZQUEENNflfim

NOHmUH|mu¢EUmUHb“Hmm¢whHmBzOEQ¢O.mNm|@fiG_W@N|fifiH

zOHB&HmUmMQMmflznzHm

HmH%mEMmfiW*

ammo

WHGN\mD\@Q

$DOG.fiNH@QlWFNmq‘MOHFEZZHUZHUWHGNHWQHPQ

NHWBWP“omOmNMMDE

DUmmwMUMHHWOUEWNHQW

\K

QHQNRHNRPQ

HzzmfimkmWHQN\mQ\fiQ

pcflDEmuflzmmofipGflDUmHnMUmflmufiflflfimmmDHm“HOE

=OflgmfiHUmmQmUflODCHgflfim

UUMQUSE

w_uwHDUHMD_umHD

OMwumflGumMU

NUHODGH“HMOHmom
qH\MN\fiWHZUEEWMEEWHQ

HUNG

QHNHQEDOUZDEMUm___H__nH£_"ME

H_HON___HN\___‘QI:ON:N\_____QHEBZ5MUMNUEm23H“Hug

_HDHDZUUHDbfiH

&H____H_fi_m_____Hfiufig0U__HO_P__HH

fimgg*Hg

UEMEHOufim>UfifiuHflufimp

flaw"mmwmNWHUmZHM¢EMOMPHUMOMHMOMMHNUHODZHMmfl¢bOmMm@HUHODZHEmFMHHDwfigfiamflxho



HMm'@Wq_H¥@F_Q¢fi_NNH__MHN¢_h@Qm_fiNQ_fl

HZDMHWDMPWHHMHAMHEHHMHHMMI“Mb

QZUMMHEHWKMWHEZI“mm
DZUMEHMMEmfl¢UOHIMONDZDMPHMMHMHOMESINON

DZDMAEMMZHUIHGH

HWHMPDH

“ughufidh“fink“nah“aimQED“

pflflflfiflHm:Ufl5UUwHfiHfigOEmmmDHD

flH@

mmofiNUMDWHOm0HDZ‘UUHDhnH
MUQ0“*_UmHQwHMD_UmMomflflafiumflmahpfluUHMDUUHDbnH

“HOEONUHMDC5“MUmmfluufli*Hum

GOHumHHUmUDWUHObGHxflfimWUHO>GHUUMDpmOmGENEHOuflUbm“OuHflflqflb

qH\HN\hMHZWEUWGDMWHD

2&0

DWNHQflZMDOUZD

HHHUNGHHME“mg

qHQN\HN\FQITHON\HN\FQW@BmDZDMKUHEUHMM__"Hm

m__HmHH“D

hwUmmNFHUmifififizMO%HHUNOEPNOAHMMUHO>ZH*flHfl>OMmmflHUHO>ZH_

mmFM_HDfifififlfimfiufifi



D@_PMHDM_PMH

@W_FMHEO_®@WHON@@_HEm_Om¢_Nmw_Hmm_mQD_HH®m_Hmm_HqW_Nmw_Omm_Ow@_m

WHOMUHONTHONWHOM“HONWHONWHCNWfiONqfiONTHONvHONVHQN

WHDH'HHhWHDb|HMmWADHIHMMWADHIHMMMgphlwmmNADHIHMMNflflhlmmhNQDUIHMMWHDWIMMENHDHIHMMWHDGIHMMPHDBIWMMNHDHIHMM

ZHEDflZHEDflZHEOMZHED¢zHEnmZHZQfiZHEQMZHEOflZHEDfiZHEDNZHEDNZHEDNZHEDM

PHEBZOEWAEEZOEPHEBZOEPAEBZOSMgmhzogWAmHzOENHEHZOEWHEHZOENHIHZOENHIHZOEHHIHZOENAIEZOEFHIHZOE

F2502‘ZOHBmHMUwMD

Z

DE_EZ

Z

wfigmMHDWIHHMZHZDfl%flmHZOEGEM

wfiDN\MN\fiD

ODDDEGOEDODDOnoODDDODDOD

_@Hh|DDU_DDD|WMH_mfih|DDD_hwm|Nmm_WHh'DDD_mqm|N@m_WHh|DDD_Dflq'mD~_WMh|DcD_Dmv|ND~

DDQ_DUO‘

WHP|DQD_HW¢|HQH@HP|DDD_HU@|fiDH_@HW|DBD_Pqm|Nmm.@fiWlDED_MWM|N$®'@fiW|DED_MmN|HDH

D@D_OED.CDC.

@HP'OED_PWfl|N$@@HW‘QEQ_MTm|Nm%@Hfi'OEQ_NP%|€DH

mmmznzAW

¢HDNHmNRfiDMNtaumm

OODO_OX\FPWWD_B5MHHZMUMmfimmflhmfl

MOOQMDENQmDMHHHZUEmp

vflQN\mN\hDUZHBZDOUUmUZDHFZWHFQ

mhHWmNvHON\HO\hDmMHUMPmmEmHUHOMU

¢fiDN\HD%Pn

QWME@
FDEH

@@_ENH_@HngdhokmoflzmbHm.@Wm~HEfliflHm.@Ww~M

Hm_WWm_H
Hzbozm

ZZZ

IQMDWDDFDOIEDHEMMWWZHmFHmHZMHIHEbflmMEDflE_WmNtfiHQ@_EflD_WmN_fiH

mD_¢mN_HfiPzbozm

ZZZ

HDDD|DmDmDOFOD|EDHEHmmMZHEfidmmmMQMFZMPM

QOQQ.Q

BzNENPmPm

OOOD_D

HZMEHH€Ew

WHON\$N\hQ

\\

HDOQ|DmoWoOhOD|EWMmWZHmfiqmmmVQEPEWflmDQD_mHP|DOD_UUD'wmh

ZOHHmHMUmWDMMMEDZHm

QHONHNNKFDAmfimfiflflflzvtumGm

@Hqq|F@N@w_HEBHOMHHDwHGNHmGHhn

VHON\NN\fiDDfiwwbmxomOmmmmgmvHON\HO\©©muHzhoQAHHIWmDAM|mmomUMnqmWHOMHOoOlOmOWOoPOOlEDH:WM&WZHEHAQHHPHHBEDDD_WMb|DOD_DQD|mMh

ZOHBMHMUWHDMfimflbflQM

@HON\mN\FD

\\

WHON\NN\FQ@HON\$O\PD

WHDNRNNHPDAwdnpflfiwzv%MUDD

@Hq¢|P@NM@_%EP%DmPmQwfiDNH@DHWE

WHQWFWMomOm

PM@DI

IUHEMOQQMHNWmDQm|mwOMUHDHMmHcm

MqgflfifiHmfimmofiHGDQUWHG

MUQwm

HfifififlmmmOHm“HOE

GOHUQHHUWUDNUHOPGHxfimm

M_UmHQ

Om

QUHOPGH

Uumn05¢
UUMD.UWHDoymflcamMU

OHMOHmom

¢H\@N\P|qH\NN\FmHZmzmWmDmmHa

QHGW

mMM\NUMUmKmHHU

Wfiwhfiflm

mam:Hoflflmfi

mwgflzmUMOpflHUpflmMUMOPGH

*HQE

mfifluHflflflfib

mHH_“_H_mE“MD

¢HON\MN\hDIqHQN\NN\POWNP¢DZDMMUNEUWNHUflmqoflufiHHQMD

NEHnmwmmMPHUMZHM¢EMO%FHUMOMBNOMHMMOHO>ZHWmQd§OMm&mNUHObzHENNNHNHwfifiwmfifiafig



WM_mfiN_MH@@_W@W_N@W_HPW_WNWm‘W@N~mfi

mMOQzM>AflmlH¢FOP

QZDMHmDMB

mZHIHQmHmHHMHEHM
DZDMmm3HmHMmBflE

DZDMPHHMFmflflUOHDZDEHHHMFmmflfiflfi

DEDMHflmflfimfl

"MA¢BOE

WM?NmflMUNNONHflfi

ficfihUqflhflashUmfihUGHHDZDH

Dfl|W@H

HH¢HQBMODEM?

pfigoemgmfi_mmDHUPMQNamMHDOUWHQMUmwmw_UWHaUUMO_UWHQDEUCE“WWOHU“H01OmUHMQaimMU

flOfiumHHUWUDwUfiO>flHxfiflmUUfiO>GHUUMQUm0m

¢H\mN\b|¢H\NN\hMHZMEMWMDNWHQ

DHflm

DMNHHQZMDOU

qHQN\mN\POIvHON\NN\fiOmmafiflZS“MUmmUmxm

WEN"mmmmWPHUHZHM¢ZMOMBHUMOMBMOWMMHUHO>ZHMmH¢>OMmm¢MUHD5ZH

WWHOZflUwOpflH

mHNHUuMHmH%uHUQuflnwUHOpflH

Wmwhufié*“Um
GEMSHOuflflbmfifluHDUGN;

ESmfiug"mm
UHMGODUEnummfl

EmNNHNMWHQNHHDKWD



mHmHIm‘HEMHHEHEWHDHHHFHNZOUmkh

PQQH

¢HON\mO\hU

ZOHBEKOWMOUmUHEm¢MUflAMn_fifl

Mm_mmflHH"A¢FOBMOQZUWD°‘fl¢m_HDDDDD_mW@_HMm_DmDQ_DMM_fim

Qfi_@q@_HDQ_@wm_H
QMDWHHWMH21FZDOZfl

3B'DHUflUHUHHHWODJMONDHI

@@_QflM@_DflDNBHHQHMBENHZDOEE

MHBEIEUHHDAOMWFHMOQWUDWHE

zIZ
MBM

ZIZ
NFM

oocolc

WWQQOQQOO
ODDMNQOHWAW

QQQQ_Q

W@OWUQQQQ
Nm®UNODHmqW

vHON\HN\DO

K\

qHDN\fiO\®OqHQN\NN\FOwH¢N\wH\®D

\x

wHON\PO\@OwHDN\mH\PD

3R|DHUmUHUHJHMDDAMOMDFEGGfi_Wmh|fiQG_mW@lNmm

ZOHHNHMUWHQMHUEDZflu

swag

Mmmom~AHDwiummuwflflN\NNRfiG

MDHMDMHEZWUMZOHEUWHHOUNmmwfimhmfimZDHHQMOHMOUH¢UH2fiUmmfiiflflflflmDmflfl

QBEEIZOHBDAOMHHHMOgmUDMwmD¢D‘W@P'DD@_flW@|Nm@

ZOHBmHMUWWDMHMEDZHG

Bmao

mmwom~AHOU¢UH$Udfiflwamfixfiu

H>HMDMWFZUUMZOHHUHQHQUNmmmfimhmflmZOHh¢MDmMDUH¢UH2MUMWDH¢£HQmDwfim

DP_qMDF_wMfiD_¢fiF_vM

HflifiohMODZmP
QP_Wm

DP_#m

DHHHHAWMHflflBZDOZ¢

HZHHMHHUM\ZDUM¢

ZZZ
HEM

ODQQ_G

HmO¢QQQOOPQ@WWmmHmm

qHQN\PD\$D

x\

WHDN\WO\@DqHUN\¢M\WU

HZmQMHmU¢RHQQmmD¢D_@qP'fiQ¢_HWw|HUH

ZOHFQHMUWWQMHHEZHU

ammo

WPmN'fiWWQ@_QHOU¢UHEUWfiDNRfiMH@D

$fimNOmNODom

Ffimfim

UJH4WDW¢UfiHflmfifim

DD_mHD@_mHD@_DD@_@H

uflfihfikMflnzflfi

DD_flfl
Hzboz¢

HUMSMHDWMMODEMONVHUNMHDW

MZZ
NFM

DDOD_O

HZHZH€HW

qHCN\fiO\mQ

\\

wHQN\PO\mDqHQN\NN\PO

HuhEmfibmmhonmmom¢fiDN%QDhQ@fi‘Wfih|fiQ@_@UN|HQH

ZOHHQHMUWHQKHNEDZHU

Emma

mmflwq_HHWHHUHZHmmz#HfiN%NN%Pfi

PMMMMHZDNm

Whmfifi

ZMWMEMQMHQHDMmmfifl

DU_DNWDQ_DNND@_GDQ_DNN

"AMHDHMODEM?
Q¢_QNND¢_CNN

DH?HHHNmFzfiFZDo!¢

WHUHMMOMHHU|flOmFZOUHmflm

ZZ2
GEM

QDQO_O

HPOTDQOQQ

WMFWN

qHQN\QN\wQ

\X

qH@N\hD\mDqfiDN\HN\PO

HOHHNHMUWWD

H¢wm‘HQfim¢~HEUflZDUHm

DfififiIWMNEHmcw

mmUHbMHmQmHUflWgEDUDEEHEOEUm‘

mHUHhhoWHHU|AOmEHoUFWEMDUfi.Nfi@'DD¢_fl@NlHfiH

MUEEHZHm

auflfi

WHDNHHNHFQ

MPMGMFwd‘

uflflfififlH02pflflOUmHnufifiOEflWmOHm

@H\H

mmofi
MUGum

UHOI

fiDHHmHHUWQQQUHD?flH“CM”

w_UWHD

om

UUMObfiH
vH\h\mWmUZ¢MflZDUzHUZHPWUE

ZHMO

NUMDwflfi
UHMQ_UWHQ

UflmflaflfiMU
UUMDUWOM

QNNHJ¢ZMDOU

mflmaflumflmmhuflu

WmmHnUfl

WEN:Hflufimb

mUpDZWUfiObqHUpmn0UfiObqH

¢“mm

wuouHfluflmb

MHHUmnflumfi"MD

qHQN\FQ\@Q|QflQN\PQ\@OmmB¢nZbmMUmmUmfimUGUHHnummfi

umwmmMHHUHZHMfl=MOWBHUMOMHMODMMWUHO>ZHMmA¢>OmNm¢NUHODZHEhHmnwcwflfimkfiokfic



Hzbofifi

fiD_fiNfiB_UDD‘flN

NHG@qHHm*HHENWMFUHQMDMflHUH¢U'DZ=hmm

ZZZ
NEH

oQOD_c

Hzzflhmhm

WHONRPOXEO

\x

ZoHH&HMUmHD

MHDDEQU

HFHHMHWMH£MflmWHm¢Nu*

mmfiflfi‘HEHEHUMZHNEE

“mac

wHUN%WM%FQ

WHDN\hO\@OhmmmfimmmmmmmWHWONWEMDWWHON\@H\PQNHHMHFWHmmUQHGU

DD_D#"JfiHDHMODEM?

QU_QW
H2502‘

fiG_¢qfiD_@fiD_Uw

WHHw|HZmEWWmDm:HHmHZOIDMHEHZOE

ZZZ
MPH

QOQQ_Q

HZHEH4Hm

¢HQN\FQ\®@

\R

ZoHHmHmUmHD

Hocmw~HEUGZDUAE

qH\@|HZmEmmMDmEHmmWZOEMWQMHZOZD¢D_mm@|DD@_HPm|HGM

MHGEHZHG

nmfio

WHDNMPDHWB

¢MON\FO\®OHzfiflg¢H=oADUMWWMmmfifi¢HON\fiQ\wQMHFEMBZmfifimMFHM

DD_W@M_THHJMBOHIDDZHP

Q¢_mm@_TH

O¢_mmw_qH

@fi‘Qqw_NH@m'FQH_NQQ_mmMUQ_WMMnNbmHHUmF!‘HZDOEm

Wm_PQH

DD_MMW_WHDG_DDU_Mmm_W_

EHHF:UfizflmEDUxWHEUH¢mHgflmmmm

WQ'DqW_NH

ZZZ
Nah

OQO@_O

PWQWQDQOD

QNPOQ

qHQN\mN\@O

R\

qHQN\FQ\@OqH¢N\WN\FO

mWFHDQDzfimMDURmNMUF¢&HflmwmmmfiDD_Hmm|DUD_NWW|MfiNmWBHDGUziflmDUaMWIUFm&HfldflmwmfiDQ_HmmlD¢fi'NMW|NfiNmmkfifiuDzflflmDUEmHIUFfimHfldwfimmfiDD_Hmm|UUD'mWN|MfiH

ZDHBMHMUWMO

hmfimw_HEHMOEHHHMMEH3

FMODOm

UZHQHHHEHQHDHflfl$Mmm

mmmzbzHm

GURU

WHDNEWNHFD

NWMDTQHBE

D¢_mH“H1909mOQZW>

OD_mH
HEDGE‘

¢D_Wfi¢G‘@¢D‘mfi

HUMBHHDUMhODfiflofl“HUNMHDU

MZZ
QPM

QQoO'O

HZH=MBmhW

WHON\PD\mO

\\

WHON\FD\@OWHON\NN\PO

HUMBmH§mmMDQmfiflflWMDNWHDhQD¢'W¢h|¢DG_fiDN'HDH

ZoHHmHMUmHD

mmowq_H2MHHUHHHfiflH

FmmfifimDmfli“NM
HflfififlfiBmflfizfl

MHDDHAU

fimfifl

W%¢NHNN%P¢

HMMQEWWHE

BN_NMH

HdflafifiMODEM?
@@‘NmHCN_NmH

DflbUHHmmFz¢Fzbomm

GN_NMHBG_fiBN_WMH

ZZZ

OQOO_O

MQQWQDDQO

WHON\wD\W¢

R\

@HON\PD\W¢

MPmH$m'BEmmfiEHEWm>%HHHHmEOUQQ:HEmmgDU|UfiD_fiWW|DDU_HmP|H¢H

ZOHFMHMUWWD

Hmmmw‘HEZOFUZHEEEW

HPHMDE¢AflHzUZHmHQWQQN

fiMfiEDZHU

GUQQ

WHQNKQQHFD

DWMDW

P2505“pUZmmgfipflfiDUWHfiMUmflmpflflfififlWmDHUuHDm

GOWpmMuUmmDmUHDbEHxifim

M_Umfln

om

$UfiO>GH

UHNQUSO

UumnIUWHD
UUMQOHMMu

UUMQ“WOW

mMM\UuMHmMhuHu

mmwhflum

UEMHHOB=Ub

wH\h\wmHUZ¢MDEDUZUZHBHHz

ZHNO

DMNHQ¢ZmDoU

#MQN\PO\mOIUHON\PQ\mOmwhfifiZ5“MUWEUWNWWEMWHHuomfl

MHxNHmwmmMBHUWzHm¢EMO$HHU“OhHMOQNNNUHO>zH%flHm>oMmWmWUHOBHHEMHMHUDWHGNHHQHMG

mwuflz@UHO>GH
mufifiUUHO?GH

*“mm

UflfiuHflucmb

hpwuUEHHME"mm



DD_@MDD_fiE@_mm

DU_mm
DHDUHQUMHld

WBDON
DU_Wm

FZDoE¢WHDOM

mg“
ZZZ

mg“

MMHPPOPOOOO_O
NmQ¢¢DO@Q

mmfihhoh

WHQN\hH\h°UZHZDHBDWZROUmMoHU¢MHZOU

DUHU

maoomQfiQ_wqP|DD¢_HWT|flfiH

ZOHHMHMUWWG

¢HDN\mfl\Mo

PHMMT__H:MHEWESFMNHHEW

QEOMZNDUDGwqmm

UZHzoflkumzzoummofiommhzoo

\R

#HQN\F@\@@vH°N\hH\ho

MUMEDZHw

Ewan

WMGNRPHRWB

ifimfii
mos

DD_WmNUAEHDHMODEM:DQ_WwNDU_DDU_WWN

D¢_WmN
DNDWHHUMHzfi

QQ_W@N
FZDOE¢

flQHDMNpOUM|UZH2mMfiUmHZHEHOHNEN

ZZZ
mfim

QQOQ_O

PfiOUOODQQ
ZHIPDWQWWO

AHHQMWboUMIUZHZNHMUWEZWEWOQNZficD_hmm|D¢D‘HDM'HDfl

ZOHHQHMUMMQ

qHON\hQ\wO

\\mfiqww_UZZDBUZHEJH:

WHAmflbHHUHMWBZDoUUmHEB?‘

HDHMDMHAMH“Hmmwmfi
UZHEflflflfimHflkmiu

THON\PQ\@OqHQN\@H\fiO

MMMEDEAU

“QED

THUNHMHKFG

WMMQMDHQU

WW_flW"H¢FDBmOQHM>mm_NqfiD_@mM_NTfiDD_DNvGaQnDQ_DNvm@_WwfiD_¢@@_Nw

mM_Nq®@_N¢QmfimfidmmHE‘BZDDE‘

Fmfififlm

nQO_DNuF250!‘

ZMDBWMMMUU

mM_Nw@M_NwDHPHHQHMhZfl

Pzgoifi
MMHBHEM

ZZZ
DEM

ZZZ
MP“

ZZZ
QFM

OOQ0.0

HWO#OOOOO
NHq@HN‘O@@m

OUDO_O

m@mmHN’DWmm

GOOQ_O

HQOUDODDD
mWMmfiN|DmMm

WMHHBMNG¢Q‘@W$'fiDQ_HWw|HfiH

ZOHHHHMUWHD

qHON\qH\wC

\XMfimfilwmmfimHimmBzmHFm

flfififififiMomom

mhmmmDPDmFmHDUmmU

WHON\PD\@OqHQN\mH\FD

NHNEDZflu

Gwflfi

¢HDNamHRPD

Wwmfim
NPDU

ZfibfimmWmoflUDD_NWW‘DUfi‘HqWlfifiHZOHHMHMUWWQ

WHON\wH\®Q

x\WWMWIWWMQM_fiUmB=¢JHm

WFWWQWNDmOW

WfifimlDBDMHWWDUMEU

¥HON\FQ\WO#HDN\mH\FQ

mmmzbzHm

“QED

wHQN&mMHP¢

PWMQW
NPDU

¥mMHH¢mQDU_Mwm|UfiD_HWW|HQM

ZOHBNHMUMND

wHQN\¢H\@Q

mFwq|WmMQM_mwmBZmABm

mFmWQqMONom

MhmmmohfimHmHDUmmU

K\

WHON\FO\@QqHCN\@H\WO

EHNHDHJU

qmflfl

WHQNEMHRFG

WMMQM
NFEU

DD_HN

"AEHDHMODEM?

DU_HN

NHDQWHHM*BHZMUQEUHHMDUANUzmU'QZDhHm¢DQ_W$m|Q¢fi‘flFM'HBfi

HEHDEEHm:mmofiuflflDUmfimMUmwmuflflDEmWWDHEvHOm

fiOHHmHHUmNfiNUHDpflHxflflm

*_UflHD

Om

MUHUbflH

UHMDUflnWUHOZUUHO>GM
Oufim_UWHnRHHHUMMHMHEHHUUpflfiUUHDbEHUHMDG5“MUmwwuflum

#Hum

UUMD“mom“Em:Nous”?uUDUHOUEUP

wH\F\mWmUZfiMDDUZNOHHBMNE

zflmO

OHNHflmZMDOfiHHHUmnfiflmi“DD

qHQN\FD\@QIWfiON\PO\@OMflfidfiZfimMUNIUHRHm:mHH_HmmD

mfixmnmwmmwPHUHZHfi¢:MO%BHUmOhHMOMNmHUHOFZHMmH¢>OMMmmMUHObZHENHmuwfiqficwafifiamfi



DD'wfiMZ

qfixfiflxmDMEHIWHUHPMHMfl¢ZOHmWUhOmmGEM

OPWNUH

WHON\PO\mQBUHMHMEhmmHmflimfimfifiHUFMMEMUWqHDN\PN\WOUZHEUHBgwZHFflDwZOUQ§BZuEzQmH>=WMDDH

uD.Uq"flmBOHMODE?

DU_DW
H3502‘

¢Q_UqZ$5-:Z¢D‘mqZ

¢Hxm'HZEUmGDmEHMfiMZOEMMflmhfiozNHM

QOGQ_D

HZH:MB¢Bm

Wflflwxpoxmo

XX

WfiQN\fiO\mDWHDN\PO\mO

ZOHBmHMUmHD

wflqmq_HEMmflmidMUflUMHDZENUmfihFMHQQHHUDQmZDD

qH\m|B2MZMMDDEHHMHZDMMWQIBZD2DQ¢'mW@|¢DD_HDm'HDfi

MHHDHQU

nmfld

wHfiN“fiDNw¢

UMMQENWND

Um.Dm"HmBOBMODEM?

Dm_DWQm_QW
DM§HHAHmHz‘Hznozm

¢m'DwZ¢D‘UZ¢m_DmZ

WNDOAUHHHMBHZHEM

QQQQ_Q

MFDWQQCQQNNmHF@Q>zH

qHON\WH\$O

x\

¢HON\fiO\®O¢HON\FH\FO

wmbflqmHQHEBMZUDQ_¢WP'fiQ@_H@mlHDH

zOHHmHMUmHD

Nmfimm_H:ZHHMB¢Mh

M>HmQZHHMZEMMIFDDWmmwm
UZHmfibflflwHEUHQHEImmfi

mHflEmZMU

GQQD

#MDNRPHEWD

MmmfifiWWMD

fiD_¢H"AmHOHMODEM?

CU_DM
Hflmozm

BG_DHZQG_fiIDD_DHZ

EHRWNHPMWWIMHHZOEMUZDQHEHHmm>OUgh

OUOD_D

FZm2F¢HM

wH\mN\Pm\M|WmH§o2IUZDAHzHHmuDoQDD_mW@'fiD¢_HWq|HDH

#HON\FQ\mQ

\\

#HON\PQ\@D#HON\MN\FD

ZOHHmHMUflHfl

mfiowq_HEHFHUWZHMflE

DdfifiHDUBKOIWWNNW

QHMM¢=hHflmfi

“Hafizflfl

cmgo

WHDNKMNHFQ

NmmfifiQWGE

wH_hNfi"fl¢HOHMDDBW§

qH_¢hvH_Qh
DHPNHQMNHE¢BHDOE¢

WH_DPZQfi_QZWfi'UWZ

JUNE?UZHmDm¢Umfih

DD_mHQD_mH
DHBHHQHMEggHZDOzm

¢D_mHZ¢D_@Z¢D_mHZ

Q@OQ_O

UEDQODQDD
WHQPPOPQQDD.D

HQDUDDQDC

WHDN\MN\W¢

\\

WHDN\PO\WOWHON\#N\PDqHDN\@H\@D

R\

wHDN\PD\@Q

HUME;UZHmDW¢UEUDD_DWF|DUfi‘fiqW|MfiH

ZDHFMHMUWWD

fifimwq_H:mHmmZ3DFWMRUW

DflfifiZfibflfimuqww

UHHZOHFUHBZOUWMOQUflMHZDU

MmmzpzHm

cmfio

WHQNHWNKFQ

HWMDMWDHD

“BoomQQQ_qWW|@fiD_fiW#'HQfi

ZOHH&HMUmMD

Pfimmw_HEMHIWHEDHMmflflfim

DmOMHMDMDEwwwfi

MHMDZAU

HNEO

WHUNHFHKPU

QMMQW

HGBOEmpmzmmofiPGHDUWMUMU“mmpc:DE¢WWOHQUHOI

flOHUmHHUmWDUUHO>GHifimfl

W_UmHQ

om

UUHO>GH
qH\h\mWMUZflMNEDUZUZHHHU2

ZUMO

UgflflUgfl
UUND_UWWDUUMQflitMu

QUMQHMOQ

mfiwxmpfipflahfiwu

mmfiuuwm

MBMHHDUHUF

MQHOZmflflflpflflmwmfimUHDbflH

*HUN

fiufiuHflflflflb

DMNHQGZMDOUMHHUmnflumz"ma

wHON\hO\wOIqHoN\FQ\mOWflkflfiZbmMUMIUEMU_mnmww"HUME

nflawnwwmflMHHUmZHM4zMoNHHUMOMBMOMMQMUHO>ZHMmflfibofiflmmMUHD>ZHEmHMHTDvfigwxfluamg



DD_WmZDD_¢ZDD_WmZ

MUZHQQDODNPM

¢Q_fimW~HGD_Qflv~H
DmbmfiflmmHz‘HEDGE‘

DD_fiflW_HZDD_fiZDG_fi@W_HZ

mmE¢AUMH€NHMNHL

UD_qF¢QQ_qPW
flH#MHHmmBE‘B25021

QQ_TPWZQQ_DZQD_whwZ

UmH:xWwZHQmDOU\mmOFWNMDUHEM

DG_fiflQQ_Qfl
DHpHHAHmPamBZDDz¢

Ufi'DWZ¢fi‘@Z¢D‘DmH

UWHEHMUZHQNDOUNWWQHWQMDUHEM

DU_QmqDD'DWq
DHbUHflUmH:¢H3302“

DG_¢mWIDE_fiZDg_DnWZ

QHHNEZOHFUHmEQHBOEXHOHNEW

QQQD'Q

WMOqOUOOU

HQQ_flmGNwHHQHW

QQOQ'Q

NmQWQOQOO

NOQ_¢mmmmHHCHm

QQQ@_O

@$OqOO@QO

mHQQ_Q@mP@HHQHm

ODDO_D

NMOUODQOU

¢HOO_m$mfimHHOHW

DODQ_C

WQOUDOQDD

HQO_NmmNNHHfiHW

THON\FO\@O

\\NmmN'@¢mQW_HEWDHMEMDifimw¢“fiNKwNHPfi

HmHWNMBMDZNM-WNM

Fmm“OmOhDfififim

WZmmgDUMHMNDW‘HEWPDEH

qHON\hO\@OWHQNRWNXFD

mMEmQUmHfimWMGQo_Hmm|gfiD_mwfl|Nmm
ZOHBWHMUWNQMHNEDHJD

_come

wHON\ON\@O

\\NmMN|m#mm#~HEmDHmmMDzmmwWHQNHHNHPU

HmBflmmfimDZNMI¢N@

FmmMomOMPMMQM

NZ¢fizUMHMNDW‘HEMPQUH

qHDN\PO\®OqHQN\HN\bO

UWH2\WwZHAmDOU\mMOHmMMDUDDfi.Hmm|fiDD_m¢W|N¢m

ZOHHWHMUMHDMHDDEHU

“MED

¢HON\PO\mQ

\\NmmN|m#mm#_HzWDHWEMDzmmwWHUNENNEWG

HmHwmmfimDZNM|MNM

F@mMomomMMMQM

WZ¢&=OUHHNWDWflififlFQUH

qHON\PO\@OqHCN\NN\PO

UWH=\WUZHQMDoU\WMOHwNEDUDUO‘HHm|fiDU_m”m|Nmm

HOHHmHMUmHDMWMEDZHm

nmmo

qHUN\HN\$O

x\NmMN|@#mm#~HEmDHmEmDzdmfiW_fiN%NN%Wfi

HmHHHMHWQZNMIMNM

FTMMONOmmmmfifi

WZm&!oUWAMEDWQZHHFDQH

qHQN\PD\mOqHON\NN\FO

GHQ‘?ZOHHUMWEUHHOm\mDBo¢D.fiMm|fiQD_mwm|Nmm

ZOHHMHMUWHDMHDEFZHU

Gmgo

qHQN\PQ\mO

xXNGMNIQWWQW“HEWDHm¢mmzmmm¢flfiNkPDHPD

HmHmmmfimOZNMIMNW

PmfiMONOmWmmfim

FZEMEDUWAMEDWmzfimPQQH

qHDN\PD\mOqHON\FO\PO

D¢_mQmufl¢BOHMoflzmp

DQVWQMHzpazfl

¢D.W¢MZfiD.DZ

QQQQ_D

qH\fiN\wDMIBIWWUHDMHWQ¢ZOHmmHhOM“D¢w‘NDw|DD¢_mqm|Nmm

ZOHFQHMUWHDmmfifipiHm

_mWUHbmWmUzHmQHHzOzMHHm3H*

cmflo

qHUN\DH\mD

\\WGWNM_HhmQHHDmHZHmwWHDNHHHKPQ

HflflflfimQUEHGdOUmHD“GflOEmWMOHG

mmcfi
MUmwm

uHOm

flOfipmflMUmmQmUflD§flH“GUM

3____M“_u_m_m__"_EHU

W_UwfiD

om

$UHO>GH

UuflcUflfimU#OzUUflO>qH
Uuflo_UWflomflfixwumumxhpfluUgfinUUfiO>GHUHMDG5“mummwHflUfl*“Um

WUMQumOmmEdG“Guam?WUDUHOUGNF

wH\F\mmHUZ¢Mm=DUZHUHHEHMZ

Zmmo

DflNHAflZmDODMHHUm:HHmE"mm

qHDN\FD\MOIqHQN\PD\mOMmhdflZ5“MUWIUNEH_mGmwHnummfi
HZHMMEMONHHUMOMHMONMMWUHO>ZHHmfl¢5OMmNflWUHO>ZHEmHmnwuqflfimfifloxmfi



flm_ummZ

WmhA¢HZHmMoHflMHZWUHEM

m@O#fiDUOO

$mQNMq

¢HON\FO\@OMDNNHONomMQTBM#HON\FH\POUZHWUHpMMMUZHAQHMHHmHmmHHZHMflfim

HD_HhHHAEHDBMODEM?

HGIMPHHD_mPH
DHDUHHMMHz“HEDGE‘

HDIMFHZQD_DZHu_MhMZ

WfiflNHZfiUMDDMOUfimHHMOQMEUflfih

QOOO_U

WPQvQOQQD
HHm¢WNN>zH

WMHNHZflGmODMDUMMHHDQWED¢D_fiNh'DDD‘HfiM|fiDH

ZOHHMHMUWMQmmNEDzHm

Emma

mfiflfllmummm_HhHMHMZDWmHQN“HflHFD

mhflfiflflMOMOmWUTDW

HUHMHDmmWEED

UHONKOHKWD

X\

qHON\hD\W¢qHON\HH\hD

DD_DDqHQWFDBMODEM?

¢D‘UQWQD_QDu
QHFMHHMMHE‘PZDDzm

¢fi_@fiqH¢D_@ZfiD_¢QwZ

EfimfimUaflHDHm'mHMOZMUHEUKZMHAUNEH

QGQQ_Q

mOQWQQQ¢QFzflaafigm

ZHWMMUxmHOHMIMBMOZMUfiIU\Z¢HJUQD¢_Hmm|¢DD_mmN'HDH

ZDHHmHfiUmHDMHUDZQU

imam

THQN\PQ\mQ

qHNfi|mMQWw_%:FHHUmzHmm:WMDNEWDEWD

WMNMOMomMQWGM

QZHAOOUQUHHH¢MIWHHMMOEflwfim

\\

WHON\PO\mOWHQN\mQ\hD

B@_WW"AEBDPMODEM?

DW_NqUm_Nv
QHDHHHEMFzfiHZDOE¢

DM_NWZD¢_QZEM_NwZ

DOORIEUU|flMflUmmHZHWDflflfih

ODUQ_Q

GPOVODOOQ

POM

QOO3M¢UU|DMdUmmHZHmDfiUOD_mNF‘D:fi.HfiM|flGH

ZOHHMHNUWMDNMMEDHAU

:mmD

¢HON\MH\®O

\\“MGM”_HEMHHUNHHMfi=wHDNH#fi“fi¢

HMNNBHDWHMMmkflsWON“Nflqow

UZHMUHbfiHmUZHBzHmMQEMMZHUFDHU

mHUN\PO\@QWHON\#H\PQ

MP_WDD_NHflmhokMODE?

MP_WUfi_NmP_WDQ_NDHbWHQUmHzfiHzbozi

mP_WQfi_NZ@¢_D2mF_m¢D_NZ

AHDMmfih

DDQO_D

PND¢QOUQQqPqMDqMH¢H

HmphDDU_HWF|¢QQ_HWW|HDH

ZOHEMHMUWHDMHQEDZflu

“mam

wH¢N\WH\mD

\\fiMVD'NWDmT_H:DZDEUHM¢flDNHPHHWD

CM?EONom

WHQN\FO\®OPWEH5‘;flwflwmHQWBM¢HON\FH\fiOUHAHHOENE“:MDHQMEBWOMFMDE

¢D_gNm_N"H¢HOFmflfizmb

DQ_W@QD_@W
DMbHHAHMP2‘H2502‘

MDZHAUDOUQD@_H@filUfiD_m¢@|Nmfl
ZOHHNHMUMHDEHMHDHAU

fimflo

uflflflfimépwzmac"HQSDUWHQmu“mmpfiflflfiflmmOHw“HO:

flOHumHHUmUn@UMObflHxflfim

w_UmHQ

om

QUMODQH

mama26W080:mU_W_D_P_HH

Ugfin_UWflDmflmxwvfiumxhufiumgmnUUMDDGHUumaCHMMUmMmHUwm*MUM
UUMQ“_WOmmgHflflfimbEUOUHogs?

VH\fi\@WmUZmMmzDUZmUZHHHME

ZMHO

DHNHfl¢ZmDOU

wHON\fiQ\@OIWHQN\FQ\®OmmfidfiZbmMUNMUMMHmgmw

hgwuUBHHME“mm

HHHUWD

mdamumfimmWFHUHZHN¢zMO%BHUMOMFMOMHMHUHO>ZHHmqfl>OMm@¢HUHDFZHEhHmuwuwHfiN%HGRmfi



¢fi_QuEG_fiWDDBDD_Uq

HAMHDBMODEM?

QD_Qq
Bzpozm

ZZ2

qflNm|HZNEMmMDfl:HHMHZOImMHmHZOENEE

qH\m'FZH:mW&DHEHHGHifimmMHIFZO:ufiD_Mmm|ODU_NfiH|HgH

ZOHBMHNUWHGMHMDEQU

EMQD

UHQNXPQXQO

mwDWw_H:EHIMZEOFZowfimmflfl¢fifiNMPDHW¢

mhzH0mmHflAUWNMHVmoufim

momma2EIDUMPGH

oQo°_O\\

'HON\PO\@O

hzufimkmqHON\PO\@O

DD_UHW‘mH

HQMFOHMOQZHP

DB_¢Hfl_MHGG_fiDD_fiHW\MH

M

DG_QHw_mHFzfiozm

WZZ

ZDHHUMQMZHMflUHIHbUflfififlmmmfih

WZOHHUHQWZHHAUHEHDMU¢?H¢mUcm_NDm|DUfi.HDH'fl¢H

ZOHBNHEUMMQmmflflpzHm

cwfio

WHQN\PO\@Q

Nmfifiq_H=HBHofiHmMBWHGNHQNHFG

HWMNNMGMmgqfim

HZHMUhZ$DhWEBB

OOQC_O\\

WHQN\PQ\mQ

Bzm2FmHWWHQN\mN\PO

GQ_BMU¢_Dm@¢_QUfi_Dm

qHEm|BZEWmmDflEHHMHZOIDMQZHZOH

“HflhOHMfifizmfi

Uo‘Um
F§DOE¢

ZZZ
mam

qH\m'PZH2WMDflSHHfiHZOIEMHEHZOEfiQU_mmm|DfiQ_MGM|HDH

ZOHHNHMUWWDMHNEDZHm

fimflfl

WHUN\PO\@O

\KDUDMW_W:HHJH?flWMMzWHQNHPOHMQ

qH$N\PO\mOHbfimHomHZZH:WMWHPUWGQqHON\FO\@OzHHDH:MHmZmbMWfimfi@NGb

OQDQ_D

HZEHHmHM

fifitgfiDG_fiMGD_DDU_Dm

UHHWIH

"AflFDBMODEM?

QQ_D@EZDO:m

ZZZ

ZHEMMDNHWMW2DxmWQIPZOENEH

qH\m|FZHmMDmzHNfiHZDIMMQIFZDEDDfi.mWm|fiDD_HDm'HDfi

ZDHBWHMUMHDMHMEDHHU

QMED

qHQN\PO\@D

\\m@fiMq_HzMHHUflHHMflmWHUNHPQEWQ

qHDN\FO\@OPMANN“:@@WWQWQWqHQN\hD\mDMWHWEWZDWm=¢HNMQfi

ODOO'Q

HZEWFGPW

Q$_WWmfi@.¢WWfiD_@

"HflhDFGOQHU?
fiw_q@WDm_WWW

QHpmHAHmHamHEDGE‘

ZZ

HuhflmfizmfiMOFEMUZMUDUfl'mqm|GQD_mmm|HUH

ZOHEQHMUWHDMWNEDZflu

AJfl>HHmHhUHWDzU:OBfiGq_NmmwvFWOUNxflQHHAHNHHEOZHfi#HHNfiHPflmDHHWWhUHWDEDEmDhH*

cufio

qHGN\WH\@D

\\

DQQD_¢wUNN-mD@mm_JflMDFEUMDWHQNHF%HFQ

HGflOEmHm:HEQOUWHDHflflflfimflmOHm

flfiafiH

mmufi
MUEU“

“HOE

EDHUQHHUWUDUUflObfiHxflfim

“DMDmflfimmfioflmuHObGH

NIUWHDwflmfi_umHQQHMEmHMUm“MHHU“HMOmUHopnH

OHNUMQGumMUmmmuuflfltMmfi

mUHO>=HUUMDHmomwfimc“Dug”?UUOUHofifimb
¢fi\P\@WMUZ€mM:DUZUUZHFWHZ

Zflmo
DHNHQQZKDOHMHHUmnflumz"MD

WfiDN\PQ\@OIWHQN\PQ\$QWHB¢DZDMMUHIUNXHMCUHHnumwfi

mmmmMBHUHZHM€2MOWBHUMOMHMOWNMNUHObZHWmAm>OmfimflNUHQ>ZHEmHmnwfiW_DNHHG“mD



nflW_DvD¢_Dflm@_Dv

HmW‘DuHEDGE

ZZZ

qflxfllflflhQ¢mfiHDNMHflm\BZHom'mHWMflfih

ooO0.0

HZMEUP¢PW

QH\fl|HMhQmwmmpmm%¢m\HzHoN|m2HHmMDP_WHN|Q¢fi_@fiD|MDM

uHON\hO\WG

\x

ZOHBMHMUWHO

mmomq_HE“PHDNZHMEE

MMNEDHAU

ammo

WHDNHPUHMU

qHQN\WQ\$QHmmmFmMmfimsWMQMWfiqG@vHON\PO\@QHzDoUUmMmbHHHUwzHm¢EWmfia

QD_WdW

“JflfiflfiMOORE?

Q¢_WWmUfiDQ¢_@Wm

Qfi_mqmQQ_Qqw
flHbMHGHMFflflHEDGE‘

ZZZ

mwflmdUZHIUMEUHHfiHOh\mHHWENU¢EWOmNFM

OQQQ_@

MFQVQQQQQQQDHQ@vz

HmflfiflHZHIUEEUZHQQOfi\MHHHMUmHmOmGQ¢_mqmI¢DD_mwN-HQfi

qHQN\WH\@O

\\

zoHH&HMUmHD

m@NHl@fiWQ@_flHQw¢UHIU

MHDDHJD

HqHHWH“$|¢_“P_KM*M

ammo

WfiQN%mH%FD

qHQN\PO\@DWUEHMKMDEBHZHMWMNWHWQQqH¢N\@H\PQWUZ¢zHhAHm:W$DH

$5.5”

“flflPOFNOD25

DD_¢wDD_¢DQ_fiW

QD_Q'
HZ=o=¢

ZIZ

qHEm|FZHEmMDfiHHHMHZOMMWHEHZOEGEM

QQQO_Q

BZHEBNHW

@MQN\hQ\@D

X\

WHQN\FD\@DqHON\FQ\@Q

ZOHBmHMUwHD

qnomw~HEEHHMUHWEH

MHPHMHHAHNNmmw
Hzm3QMWNIHZMH

qH\m|HZWEMmMDflZHWMWBOEM?AMHzO=DfiD_mmw|DD¢_HWP|H¢H

mmmgmzflu

flmfio

WHQNRFQMMQ

NfivfiwNMHQ

flm_mM

"Q¢HOHMODEM?

mm_WmUfi.Dmm.@M

@@_mMmm_mM
DHFNHQMMHziHEDGE‘

ZZZ

HPAd?\MH¢mMfiBfiflhGEM

DOOC_O

MEOWQOQOD
flflN@WQ#

¢HON\PQ\wD

\\

¢HQN\FD\WO¢HON\w¢\PQ

m>flm>\fiHflMHMH¢QhfiDU_MWm|UfiD_MwW|HGfl

ZOHBNHMUWMD

mqcwq_HzWEEZDMHMMEIUbHmQN§HHDUmMHDEW"?

HMHBHHHWHH

MMNHDEAU

flmmfi

WHDNKWQHPU

HMWQWWMHH

fiD_@q

HflfifiohMODE?

1
DQ_fiTDD_DDG_DW

QU_QW
HZUOEM

ZZH

UHHWIHEWEWMDQEHHMHZDINHQEBZOENEE

oO¢O_c

fiZHEHHmHm

qHDN\FO\mO

\\

qH@N\PQ\mOqH¢N\PQ\mO

ZoHHmHMUmHD

“com?~HEUflzflflflfiHZEHfl€HZUADUDmm

MMBKEMZHHWHMM

TH\@|H2H=mWmDNEHmMWZOEMWQIHZOEDQ¢_mm@|¢DD_mHN|HUH

MflmnzHQ

BUQQ

WfifiNRfiDRmD

GHWQMWWQM

unflogflHUBmmDHpfigoumflfiMUmumufiflflfiflmmfiuwuHOm

GOHHQHHUWQQUUHDBCHgflfim

W_UWflD

Om

UUHDDQH
¢"\h\wmMUZfiMm$DUZNDZHHUHE

ZHMO

UHMDUfln
Mafia_U“HQ

UHMDH5“MU
Uuflnufifim

mflM\UHMUm\MHHU

WMUH“ufl

UEMEHOUGUD

WWHOHQUHOPGHUMMDUUHD>GH

t“mm

mungHfiuflmb

QMNHH¢ZmDOD%HHUmnflumz"MD

qHUN\FQ\mQl#MDN\FD\MCMflhflflZn“MUHIUENE_mcwwH"Hymn

mfiumHmmmmMHHUHZHM¢=MOWHHU“OMFMOMMMNUHODZHHmA¢bOM&&4HUHOFZHEmHmhflfiwfififlafiokmo



¢HKm|EZHEmWMDmEHNfiWZOEMHHIFZOZ

mkh

HZHHQBM

¢HON\hO\moMHUMDEWMUHfiHmfiWWUI

¢D.WWOD_flW¢D_D¢D‘flW

HAEHDBMODEM?

QD_Ww
Hzfiozm

#fi“w|HZMEMWMDmEHHMNfioimMfl$HZOz

2ZZ
flfih

OODD_D

Hzflfighm

$HON\FO\®D

\\

#HDN\FQ\MQWHON\FC\mD

HOHBWHMUWHD

wmcmq_H:¢ZHEU
D¢OmUZHMNfiwm

mUHMHHmAHdEUH:

VH\@|HZflEHmMDmHMNEZOEMWHMHZOEGQfi‘mWm|¢DD_HWW|HQ_

MHMHDHAU

mmmfl

W"QN%fiD%Wfi

mfiflflfiPQDH

¢D_@H¢G_mHfiD_@fiD_mH

nqfifibfiMODEM?

DD_mfl
Fzflozm

HEM3mHDmMMODEMON“HUNMHDU

HZI
mhh

QDQO_O

Ffiflfiflkm

WHON\PQ\®@

K\

¢HQN\P@\MDWHON\NN\PC

ENE3HH§HmMOQMQDN‘HONHflDbgDD_qD

ZOHBmH¢UWWQ

mmomq~HEMHHDHzHmfiE

MomEm‘HWNMBWMmfimiWm@_

EDQHWW;HHEEE

h-DO¢_mUNlH¢H

KHMEDZflu

Gmgo

WHBNRNNRPD

FHTBE
MG”:

DD_¢qDD_DWDG_GG@_DW

HJMHOHMODEM?

DU_Uw
92:02“

wHHm|BHMEHmfiDmEHmMHZDENFJ$HZO2

ZZZ
NEW

DQOU_D

HZMEHFGHW

wHON\PO\@D

\X

ZOHENHMUMWD

mmflmw~HEHHHUHZHMEE

#H\w'BzuzflWmDMzHHmMzfimmMHEHZOEfiDQ_MflW|GQD‘MmN|HDH

MNEDZQ“

EURO

WHDNHPUHMC

WHQN\PG\@QQMMEHWNQMHWfiqfifiWHON\PG\@ODA¢z0nU=ZMHHNWEE:DWQE

Pm_flm@T'TT¢G_¢Tw_mTmH_FWD@_D@H_bW

"H1809MODEM}

qW_mq
BZDOEm

qH\m|mHUMfimUWUHFMHWMZQMIMEHHM

mH_fiW
HZDO:m

wHHm'WH$M¢mUmUH§MUm¥Zfim|NEHHfi

ZZZ
MFM

ZZZ
mam

OODU_D

HZEWBGHW

DO°o_¢

FZWZH‘HW

THDN\hD\Wc

\\

qHDN\PO\@OwHDN\PD\@OqHQN\FQ\®Q

\\

¢HUN\FO\@DqHQN\fiO\@O

wH\W|WNwMmIUWUH>MHmMZ¢m|mEHmmMQF_WMN|@DG_fiQG|HDfi

ZOHHmHMUmHD

mmfimq_H:MHHUHZHMflz
BflmfifimmflhflzWMGM

HZDOUUMKdfiMHHUHHHM¢:

IHNHDHAU

flmmD

wHUN%FD%m¢

NNWQWQMQE

WH\m|mHUm¢$UmUHbMWmEZMMIQEHHEM@fi'WfiNlfiB@_BQU|HQfi

ZOHBQHMUWHD

mmcwq_H!wBHUWZHmflE

HHHMHWNEH“!mMam

HZDDUUmXmhMHHUHZHMEE

fimmzpzMU

nmflfi

WfiDNHFQ&mD

mfiufiwWW5:

ufiflofiflHUZmmofip:5DUmHfiMU“mmpcflflfiflmWDHUUHOI

DOflumfiHUmmnmUHO§flH“CNN

W_UWflD

Om

UOHOpflH

UUMDUSO
UUMD_UmHQ

¢UMDGQMmu
UHQDumfim

QHNRUHMUMHBHHU

mmUHUUm

HEM:HOuGUb

#H\h\mWHUZflMfl2DUZHUZHHWWE

2mmO

WUPOZUUHDFBHNpflflUUflO>GH

¢“mm

Uwflu“CHEN?

DHNHJ¢ZmDOfiEHHUmnflumz"ND

qHDN\PQ\@D'¢fiON\FO\@OmmfigflZDMMUHEUENE_UGUWHnummfl

MfixmHwfimmWBHUHZHfifl=ho%EHU“OKHfiOMNmMUHO5zHWmH¢>Omhm¢HUHODZHENHm“WfiWHDNHHGRMD



QU_QfiNfiD_fiON
DHPNHRNMFE‘HEDGE‘

DD_DDNZG@_DZD¢_DDNZ

fl___H_____h|UUH____MHmHHAHOBHJQQEMONH_|E_HFZOH_HME

#H\F'MUH>MHmBWHHQQmdfiihmomWAIHZOEDDfi.Nfi$|fiGQ_WflP|HQM

qHCN\mN\mO

QODQ_D\\

WP#C|HWQwW_H:RQMDEHUGE

ZOHHEHMUMMDMflflbfiJU

_IUflMmH*

“GEO

qH@N%Gm%PG

MVOUQOQQOqHUN\PQ\@Q@P#UH@xomOmWNEEE

MWPFqHQN\@@\PQm_PhHbmm_hHBOUWGWNM

DD_fiDW_mHQMFDBMoflimw

UQ_DQ#_m
HzDOE¢

DD_DD¢_mZD@_fiZDD_fiDWfimH

WHRDMRWHamlbmflmUHHBHDmZOURAflHNflDHUflMBM

qH\QM\Wm\&|>NMMUZHHgDmZOU\HdHmmDHUdQDU_HU@|DDD_fiDD'HMP

¢HON\flH\@Q

O¢OO_O\\

ZOHHNHMUMHQMHDDHAU

flwHcNMH@OBUO|A¢PoM&mflQfififimZDHmZHmu*hmoww_H!$mOQIMDN

flung

THQN%m“%PQ

WHON\PQ\@QONCEBAH:HmbmdflWDHMNMNWDT

EPQH¢HON\wH\PQMZmMEoUUZHHQDWHOUZERDDMWHQM

DQ_fiMQ_NHAMFOHMODEM?

¢D_U@D_NHEDGE‘

DD_Dm@~NZQU_DZQ@_DW¢~NZ

BUHUOMMHHHMmflmmlmfimfifiQflHZHMGEM

¢HON\flH\@O

OQOD_O\\

ZOHHNHMUMMD

PumbommHHHmW¢Em'mmxWmflihfimmHHMIflmmHM'mDU_PWm|UQD_Wm@'HD#

MHNHDZJD

fimHmFWMmQHDWWHHmOFWDZFMBzflfiwuk
qflfiflfi_HEZOE“:

ammo

qHQN%Wfl%PU

#HDN\PU\@OGmQEOE¢HDWWOW_HNWDT

mflfififlmfiUDZWNNH

WHON\UH\P¢UJHHNHQflBHbHmWNHM

Dm_Qm“flmBOFMOQZHP

DO_fim
HZDOEm

fiD'DmZ¢D'GZ¢D_@fiZ

WHHMIBZWEHMMDMEHMMMZOEMHQIBZOENEH

WHON\hD\NC

QODQ_Q\\

hwfimw~HEHMOEHFHQMENE

¢H\m'HZHzWWMDm2HHMMzommMQEBZOE¢DD_Mmm|D¢D_MOm|HQH

ZDHHMHMUWWQEHMEDHAU

cmflo

WHQNHPQKEG

WflON\FC\wDDmBORROWMWWNMQNTDW

EZUH¢HMWHON\FD\MUMUHmFWH3¢HDQNNMDM

GD_¢M"H‘BOHMODEM?

DC_Q%
HEDGE‘

DD_¢MZfiD_¢ZfiE_¢MZ

WHON\PQ\®Q

DQDD_D\\

¢HDN\PD\wC

ZOHFNHMUWHQ

mmomw_HEMHHUH2HMflZ

QDHNHUMEflwflfi

WH\®|HZmzNWmDm=HmmHzoflmMflmhflogUQQ_Mmm|QDB‘flw#|HDH

MHMHDIAU

nmflfl

THQNHPGKMQ

WMTDW

HflfiflamPm:mmofiHGHOUWHDMU“UmpfiflflfimflmfihmUHQm

EDHHQHHUWWDUUHOpGHxfimm

UuflmMin

*_UWflQUHGQ_UMHD

OmOUMQGD“MU

UUHO>GHUUMDuWOm
fi___H\:_mWWUZEMEDUZHUZHHMMZ

2&0

mflflxflpflflmxhpflu

flWUHuUm

NEGEHOUGUP

mmuflzUUHD?flHMMMDUUHD>cH

t“mm

UUDUHfiuflmb

DHMHfl4ZmDOhMHHUMEHHME"ND

qHDN\hQ\wQIQHGN\hO\®DmHB4DZQMMUHIUfix“_QGMWHHHWWD

MHHDHnmfimmMBHUHZHm¢zhoMHHUMOMH¢OfiHmMUHO>zHHmJ¢>OmNm€NUHObZHEmH@"#@WHQNEHDHTB



Hm_flNH_HUAMHDHMODEM?

Hm_flWH_Hfim‘HNH~H
DHDWHHMMBfiflBzDOEm

Hm_HNH_HDD_fiHm_HNH_H

MOMmhmUON|WmHflMmmHHUHIMD

ZZZ

mhm

DcO°_O
WrDwDOQOO

MmmNPN

HOEmHMUON-MMH¢MHmHHUHIflbDfiD_mWW'QUfi.fi¢M|MGH

ZOHHmHMUmflDMMMEDZHm

umflo

qHQN\ON\wo

\XWWDWW_H:mzmmflWHGNEHNRWD

vH°N\h°\w¢DmomUZHKUMDMMNWOMuHON\HN\FDHmHOm>mmUmHmAUHmFWNU

¢D.uDH"Q¢HDpmODZND

DU_QUHDD_DUH
DMHHHJHNHz‘HZbozm

¢D‘UfiH¢D*U¢D-UfiH

QmmmdzD|BZEUDHmmmmHmmodh

ZIH
mhh

OQDO_O

w@D#QDOOO

MWQMHH

Hmwmmsn|HZm:WUZmmmmHmmoqh_UDD_fimW|DUfi|fifiH|dDH

ZOHFNMKUMHQmmmzmzHm

cmflo

WHON\@N\®D

\\mfiamfi~HEGHmAUPMWHQNHWNKFQ

WMONKFCREDHa‘ZDHZHQUWHWMNUDWWHQN\@N\F@mommMuzoflhm_MHHmfimfim

DD.gmhUAEHQHMODE?

DU_m@NDU_WWN
DMbHHQHmH2‘HZDoz¢

fiD‘W@NfiD_¢DD_MmN

WfiHP'HUHDEHmHHHHOHHHm¢HMOfiHQIBZOZ

@Q_D¢NQQ'CQN
DHPMHHUMHzflFZDo=fl

BD_GGND@_DDQ_DQN

QHHWIMUHPMHMPUAHOHHANMFMOfiWAIHZOE

¢D‘mWDQ_mW
QHPHHRNMF21BBDDE¢

QD_flmUG_Dgfi_mm

qHEfi|HUH?fiHmHNAHDHWQfifiFmDmWAMHZDZ

ZHI
mhh

ZZI
MPH

ZIH
mhh

ODOQ_O

M#Q¢QOOOO

WWPF
OCQQ_Q

MWQQOQQQQ

mwfifi
ODDD_Q

MWQwDQODQ

w@PP

vH\PlMUH>mWWBHQHOHHHmmHMDmMflmhlfizufiD_NDw|D:fi_mmh|flfiH

ZOHHNHMUWMGmMfiZDZHm

fimmmmDEUZHMH*

umflfi

WHON\QN\@O

\\WWQCIHEDMW_HEZOMDIHmomWfiQNKDMRFD

#fiON\FO\@OGWWDHWxomOmFNTGE@HQN\Om\FOm_WhBDmm_WFHDUWDWNM

qH\F|WUHbmNWBHHHOBMQflmHMO&MQIHHD:DQO_NQm-DD¢_$WF|HDH

ZDHHMHMUWWOMMMEDZHm

fimmflmHmDOEFMwHflH*

cmflfi

qHON\mN\@C

\\flPqD'H$U@W_HEZONDMHmomWfiDNRDmHFD

¢HDN\PQ\mOfiWWCfiWMomomWNWQMqHQN\GM\PQm_WHBoMm_MHFDUmDWNM

¢H\P|HUH>mNWHNHHOHMflmflhmflmMflfihioxDfiD‘NDm'oDU_D¢D|mfiN

ZDHBMHmUWWQMHMEDZHm

nMMMhHHNUH*

Eula

qHQN\mN\mO

\\flP#D|H®flMW_HEZOGDIBmflm

vHON\PD\mDWPWQHWMomomqHON\DM\POW_MHBDmm_PHPDUW

WHGNKGWHFQ

WNWDWGWNM

ufififlfimUN:mmufiMGDOUMHGMUmmmHGflOEmMmOHwUfiflm

DOflpmflHUmmQmUfiDbfiHMflflm

*_UWMD

Om

flUMO>FH

UUMDUflfl
QUND_UmHDmflN\fl“MHm“huHUUHMDG5“muWmmHflUfl

UHMQpmDmQEMGHOUCQD

¢H\h\mWWUHMMMEDUZUZHHNU:

ZHNO

WmpflzflUHO:¢H“HUDUUHO#gH

tHUM

muouHOUGQD

DHNHflflZMDoUMHHUm:HHmE"NH

qHON\hO\®OITHcN\hQ\mOWmkdflZDGMUWIUWNW_mGwwHHHMWD

mfixflfiHQUMMMFHUWHHMM:MOWHHUMOMHMOMMMMUHO>ZHPmA¢>OmH&fiMUHO>ZHEmHmnqgdflfiwkfigxmc



DU_DflqHNZUD_DZ@fi_G@q_NZ
HZHEMWEMEHHwflzflfimmH¢3|mNUHbmmWUzHZiHgUfifih

QOOU_O

NPOVQOQDO

NHMMM

¢HUN\DN\@O

\\

QMEWIDWOQW_HzZOMDEBMOQ

UHDNMHNEPQ

vHCN\FO\mOHHHEHWHDZHMMMU“HENMMWQMqHQN\HN\POUZHFWZOUmHmflmU2HZdHflUMUZHMBWNmfim

mm‘DmH_HnqfifiohMODEM}

mm_DmH_H
Hanoi‘

mm_¢mH_HZDD_¢NDD_fiZ

MHZBUmDOH>UMmPMMOMMHZHGmfimlflibhmfiGEM

ODQQ_Q

Bzflfiéfim

MWZRDMDOHbHmmMmMOMMHZHDHmM-DZDhWMcDq_mUN|DfiD_¢DD|mflh

ZOHHNHMUWMD

MfififlblAU

_QmNOQQO¢U‘HWUNM‘VHCN\MNKFQnmfimn~D@Q|mHDU|mNH|NGvHfiumm“NHHUQEBM"u:fl%mMM
vHON\FO\®Q¢HON\PQ\wQWHON\PQ\®O¢HON\mN\F¢

mhfimw_H=EHNHU_Hm
HHUMHUEDMDAH_HHwm

MWAMUHMHW‘MZEMDW

Gmmo

WHQNKMNRWD

mmmfifi

DzDhmmx¢F

GD_fiDD_W"QMHOHfiflfiimp

QQ'UQQ_mmM_@Mm_mPW_W@W_HHEDGE‘

¢D'gDD_mZQDFDZGD_UfiD_WZ

dfl\w|mHUHPmMWQ¢ZoHWmNMON&NFM

OOQO_Q
QHWM

qHGN\PU\@C

R\

WfiON\fiD\@CWfiON\HQ\@Q

TH\@|wmUH>mHwHEHOHMMHMOMWDQD.HfiM|¢DQ_fiGQ|NflNuH\W|muUH>mWWQmzoHmmNhommDDfi_HDfilfiDQ_DQQ|HflN

ZOHHmHMUmHG

MHDEUHJD

HUB:wflfifl_m_BWDDDm'HmDOMmmmDmflfifimhHHHHHDzV*

hNqm|Whmm¢~HEH502

DflofiH502DQPFN

UZHWZOHBDQOMESOUUHUHEEMBW

Hugo

WMDNRHDHWD

NMWQEMQNW

DN_qm"Q€BDEMODEM:

flN_wflUN.vm
QHFMHAHMHimHHDOE¢

¢N‘¢WZfiB_@ZDN_qmZ

MOOMDZEIUZHHHM3BMOMWMNHDNGEM

OQQQ_D

DPQQOQQQDNmNNWQ'MWfl

qHDN\mH\@Q

\\

qHON\hO\$DqHQN\WH\fiD

MoomnzmfiUZHHHKSHMOMQMNMQNUDD_m@@lQUB‘fi¢M|flBH

ZOHHMHMUWWQ

mfimwq_H:UzHmZdfl

wmNGmMOmOm

HUHMMDmMHHImdU|MUHQOmHfimfimH:

Z¢UH$UH:heHBmHm

EmmzflflGU

flm&D

WHONHWHHFD

flMW@mMMUW

DD_hwhflflHDHfiDQZHp

¢D_PWUQ‘Fq
fimkmmflmmBZmHEDGE“

fifithqZ¢D'UZ¢fi-fiq_Z

KHUQDIMIZHHEUWAOIQUflmQHM

DQDD_O

mWQWQQ¢OO

WEWWMN

#HON\mH\@O

\\

¢HQN\PO\@Q¢HQN\mN\WD

&HUfiDMMIZWHKUWAOIOUHmDOG_@NF|D@D'flqW|_fiH

ZOHHmH&UWWQ

Whom“_H=DJHHMMFDDM

NN¢*_DMDAMHMZWHMUWMNNN
EHGEUUDHWHDMM>HfiEH05Hm

EHMEDZQM

nmmfl

wHUNR¢HHh¢

DMW§mHHQN

HflflflamHUBmmofiHGHDUWHDMU“UmpflfiDEmMWOHU“HOW

fiOMpmHHUWNQQUHOPGHxflflm

W'UflHa

om

UUfiO>GH
qH\h\mmHUZflMfl=DUZHUZHHHHE

ZHNO

UpflflUSU
mgfifl_UWHQUHGDfiflflKO

UHMDUWOQ

flfiwxmflmumahflflo

mmfluuum

DEMGHuufimb

mflpflmMUMODGHfluflnNUHDDQH

*MU:

MUCHHDUHNP

DHNHAGZKDOHMUHUNEHHME"MD

qHDN\PO\WOIWHQNEFOKQDWHH§DZDEMUHNUWNW_QGNWHuhumfi

mHRNHummmmMFHUHZHM¢zMOWBHUNOEFMO&MmHUHO>2HWmH¢>OmmN¢MUHDDZHEmHmnwfiw_DNRHDHmD



Q¢_fl@N~m"J¢FOHmODZHb

QG_mNU~HQQ.mNC_HmN_PmNmN_PmNMN_PmNWN_PmNQ@_qHflDm.qHW
DHhmHJHmHE‘H:DOEm

DD’mNfi_HZDfi_BZUQ_mN¢_HZ

BOMBER“DZHHmHHUHfimW¢U‘MHHDm!OUHQHDmfih

¢D_fi@W_HDD‘UmW_H

OQQO_Q

W@D¢QOO¢O

HHFWH

QQ_@@WQQ_mmmUQ'mMm
QWpmHflHmHE‘HZDOEm

DQ'mmW

DD.UWq_HZ¢D_gIfiD_gmw_flZ

qHHm'FUfiMFZOUHUHDMHWHQIFZOENEW

DU_MWHQD_mmH

OODD‘D

QWWWODODG

PWWWH

DD_mNHQQ_mNHDU_QmQQ_Q@
flW5HHQHMHz“H3502‘

GD_mflHZGD_fiZQQ_flflMZ

#HHm|HHHfiEHHHmflm3H¢HfiDhomD|MUflflEH02“NHL

¢D_MmmUo_flmm
DHFHHANKFEmHEDGE‘

QfitfiflwZ¢fi‘QZ¢fi‘MWWZ
HWfi%GmHW'wH%fiRPHWHF¢UHhHFfiHUUUDHEWMMNmFh

OOQO_Q

FWGMCQOQQ

GQWWHOOQQ_O

QQQWODOQO

WF@WH

ZOHB¢PWUZHHMHEUUEMmfiU|MHFDm2OUHflmfiZOHH¢HWUZHHMHHUHMmm§U|MHFDm2DUQQWDZOHB¢PWUZHBMHHUHMNmfiU|MNFDmZDUAflmfl

ZOHFNHMUWWQ

qHoN\WH\w°

x\

WHON\PQ\w¢

CQE_PNP'EE@_PWm|N¢@DQD.FNF-fiDQ_MWW|NmMDOD'PNP|fiGU_flWN|H¢H

mHflEfizHm

GmmO

P®#N'@Hm@W_HEQBFWNHHEWWfiGNKWHEFQ

PEWNQHNONOmFmufim

qHON\@H\FQMHUH>MHmmflBDMEODohmmmflm

qM\m|BUfiEFZOUNUHFMHMMQIHZOEqH\m'BUflMHZOUmUHbMHmMAEHZOE

ZOHHEHMUMHD

fiDU_HwFlDfiD_mwfl|NmmDDD_H@fi|DfiD_flWN|HGH

mmmzniAU

HwH\fiM\¢HWHMHQWHHDMKHZOUHHHGZHHuHxfiMH¢H|WHHflHPv‘

qHDN\UH\mO

\\

qHCN\PC\@O

flung

FWWNIWHMWQ_HzEBBMMAMMMwH¢NR@HHP¢

WMTNMMMUDOmwfiflgm

qHDN\HD\@DWHUHDMWWMHHDWEDUOhm$%Nm

¢H\m'WUZm2WF2H4ENBHmflH3
qH\Q‘mHdDMOmD'MUflmHBOEM

ZOHHNHMUQHD

qHON\qH\m°

\\

WHON\FU\MD#HON\HQ\MC

WHBEUHMHHMHUUUDAWWMWN

ZOHHNHMUWMQ

qHON\WD\WO

\\

THDN\PS\@fiTHDN\@O\hD

QQfi‘NfiM'fiBQ_@mN|HDHQ¢Q_H$P‘DDU_@@N|HDH

mmmzbzflu

Gmmu

P$¢N‘mHm@WHHSNEHMNQHEW¢fiDNRflHEFD

PWTNEHMomOmmMWfim

WMUHPMHMMUEDNEDUOhmflwNm

DfiG_HMP|BQfi'fl@N|HfiH

MHNZDZHm

fifimo

PMWNIWMMMW_H=WEEMmflmfimUHDNHTGRPQ

PBWNEHNONDmWMTDW

mHUH§mHmMNHDMEOUOMWmmwfl

fiD_D@W_NUAEHOFMODE“:

QU_QWw_NQD_D@q_NDMDHHQHMHz‘PZDD:¢

BZHZNW¢flZHHwfiflflflMH3'WmUHbfiHmUZH2fiHHU

ZOHFmHMUmHD

DQfi.HMm'fiGQ_mwN|H¢fi

MflmzmzHm

HmNUHhhQHBHU¥*

gmfifi

PEHDEEHm:mmofipflfiflflmfinmu“UmpfifiufifiWmDHu“H03

fiOHumHuUm0mUUHO>BHgflfim

W.UDfiD

om

UUHO>GH

UgmnUSQ
Uuflfi_UWHQUUMDG5“MU

Damn“WOm

qA\h\mWmUH4MflDUZHUZHHHNE

ZQNO

DNNHfl¢ZNDOH

wHUN\P¢\®¢IqH°N\fiO\m°WmfignZDMMUNIUNEH

MHKMHnmwmmFPHUMZHM¢zMOWFHUMOMHNONMMHUHO>ZHHmHd>DMmm¢HUHO>ZHEmHmuwfiwflfiNHHDkmO

mUpOzwUHOP=H

mHM\mHMpm\hHHUUHMDwUHODGH

WWUHUUM*“QM

USMCHOUfiwDWUDUHflflfimb

hufluUGHHME"mm

NGUHH"HUflD



Dm_WNDDD_flfim_mNE

\NZ

ZOQQO_O

_NZ

HHMHHUDDNDMHHAHmmHAflflfiflzflwHEMwwwpw

¢HQN\FC\®Q

\\#mmW'PmMflP_XFmdflflmfi

#HON\PU\wUWWQWWEMOEom#fiON\H¢\W¢WWUHPMWMHUZ¢MDmzMHHWDHMH

Gwmo

WfiDNRfiD%mD

NfififimNEG“

DQ_fiWm

NQMHDHMODEM?

fiD_¢mWfiD_¢fiD_UmWDG_fimWDQ_fiDD_fiwW

ODIOWWOUIOWV
DU§HHJHMHamHZDO:¢

ZZQQDO_OZmWO¢QOODO

wHEF|PmmMflHJ|MHUHbmMWwZHZdmqUGEMmmOWN

DQ_B@qDD_QwqD@_D@DU_Q@G@_C@NQQ'D@NCU_DmHDQ_CflHDm>WHflHmHz“Fzpozm

ZZOOOD_OZWWQWQODQO

qHRfi|mWUHpMHmUZHz¢WflUmammmDWN

WH\Flfim¢mNHA‘mmUH§MHWUZHZ€HfiUDDDINDWIDDOIDMFIHDH

ZOHHNHMUWMD

WHON\PU\w¢

\\QWGMW_H:HflQHbmWMfiE

¢HON\FC\@¢H>HMOMWDOMBEUHJWNE#HON\Hm\P¢UflqHHZHMUUzHHmHHUMIR

mmzpzHm

cmfio

WHQNHHMHPD

HWQBMWUBF

BmQ|wmUHbMMmUzwzflmgflDDQ_NDmlDDD'MWW'HDH

EmmaWUHHom|mHUH>mWmUzHZmMHUfiDC_NQm|DDD_fiDM'HDHMNUHMMOHHHU|mNUH>mWmUz%Z‘mQUQDQ_NQmlDUD_mWN|MDH

ZOHHMHMUWHQ

¢HON\hO\®Q

\\QWQMW_H:HAQHFWWMME

:O_N:_D\gW5HMDMWDDMEUHHmg¢HON\Hm\PQUAAHHEHmUwZHZmHAUNIH

mmmzbzHm

“filo

qHQNEHM%PU

DETDW@559

GD_MMm_Mfluflmkfifimfinzmb

fiD_MM@~MwQQ_mM@_MWfim_WWW~WNQfl_WWW_WNQ@_W@W_@MDm_WWW_WHQH§mHAmmHzmHEDGE‘

¢D_mmM_mqZ¢D_@fiQ_@MM_mWZ

ZOQOO_Q

qmOvQUQOD

33\&HBB|mHUH?mHmH¢DFUflmBZoUmfihHwm¢HmOm

S3|wHUH>mmmA¢DBU¢MEZOUDG¢_NUfi|@fiD_mW@'NmW
mH=3|WHUH>mmWAmfiHU¢MHZOUDQ¢_Nfim|@QD_@Wm-NmW

ZOMFWHMUMHD

qHON\@H\@O

\\FW@H'HmNQw_DUMflbzflfl

WHON\FO\@OFWQHHQMomOMqHDN\Wfi\PQUZHEUMF“HEMP

mfimxbflAU

fimfi

WHUNRWHEPU

mmwflm
qHHE

WW_wmH"AmHDHMODEM?WW_qmfiDQ_QWW_wmM

UHmD¢N‘MOHWHmHMMOFOEMHEDHEHUfiHmHfiQPM

w'_#mH@W_W@H
DHDMHHHMHE“HZbDE¢

ZZOD¢Q_fiZQWOQDDQDQ

Wmwwflm

mOBWHWHmMCPD:MHEDHMHUMHMHKBQfi’@Wm|fiDQ_HWW|HUfi

ZDHH&HMUmHD

qH@N\@O\mO

\\@mDWq_EzWFHUHzHmmE

qHON\PO\mOBmmmfimWzHMHmHmMMHNqHQN\®Q\POU2“NofimfifimmWm>HBO:DEDmm_muHEmH

MHMEDZMU

cwgo

WMQNKEQRPE

EMWQMWHHF

P2505“PEHDUMHQxo“mmufiflfififi

P02mmofi

W_UWfiD

WMDHU“HO:om

COHpmHHUmmQNUMUbfiHHflmmUUHO>flH

UUMDUflfl
QUND_UWHQmHM\U“mUmxmpfiUUpmflflfiflMUWMUHflUfl

UHGQ“MONUEMEHflufiflb

¢fi\h\mWWUZ4MmEDUZHUZHHUNE

zmmO

mN“OzUUHO>flHUHMDUUfiO>cH

*“mm

MUDUHOUGW:

QNNHHfiZmDODMHHUmflflnmz"MD

mHON\PQ\WQIWHON\PO\mOmflfimfiZDMMUHNUEXH_UCUMHnummfi

mfiawfiummmmWHHUNHHM¢zMOWHHUMOMBMODNMHUHOPZHMMAi>OmN&¢NUHD>ZHEmHmnqfi¢MDNHHDMmG



Q¢_DUw_flZHWMWHZUmHHmMHHHUHZHmmEImm_QmH_HQED“HZDDUUQKmHImm_flNP_WuQZDMMflifimxfimfimzImM_mmM_mM¢hHHIFW'@WW_HNHMHHI¢D‘flWDZDMMMWHHEWUIqD_DqW_NHDZDMHfifimhflQEUDQIWm_PfiH_NDinkBfiflmhmMDHEEIfiM_¢@W_HMDZDMflififlzwI

UMQMHDB

Hm_Dmfl_WDH"mmODZM>Aflfl‘AEHDH

MMPMOPNmmNMNHENMENWONNQNHDfl

“camflunkflcflmfind“Una“flunkflip“flcfih“nah:25“

mm_mm_HflflkfifimOQZW>

$M_fiPQM_HFWmfimmMHEHMH¢DD_H@P|D¢D‘MWW|fiQH

ZDHHNHMUMNQ“NEED:flu

QH@HHJHMBflfiHZDDE4

fiM_flPZflG_UZfiM_flhZ

WflflflmMHHMBGEM

flN_NMHMNINMH
DM>MHHMmFE“HzDoz¢

flN_NMHZUfi_QZflW_NfiHZ

UMHERMHAJUENah

DOOD_O

@MQVDOQQO

QOQPW
QOQQ_Q

flm¢WO¢OOO

WOHPQ

wHQN\PQ\@Q

\\

qHCN\PO\@OqHQN\QN\WOqHDN\PO\$D

X\

qHQN\PO\@OqHQN\UN\WD

“mac

q@QT#HHSmzHMUTHGNHWNHMQH33mHmAUHmFWWWqwfigm

fiUHbMHmHWflqmmW_MmmEHMNQUM
UmHE\MHHADBGD¢_fimF|fiBD_HWW|HQHHDHHMHMUWMDMHEEDZQU

Swag

WWQMW_H:mz_mUWMDNRWNHWDWE:MHmAUEmPWWWMWWDM

HUHDEHMQMflflmmm_mEEHMNUDE

fim_WND_NuflmeohmOflZm>

Qm_mNQ_NB2502‘

NHDHBUDDNQMHHHHmmHHHflMHZUGDD_NHm|Dfic_Hmm|HDfi

ZDHHWHMUMMDMHDDZJD

pflflflflmpm:mmofipflflQUmMDmumm“pflflDEmflmflhwUHDM

EQHHEHHUWUQQUHOPCHxflflm

*_UWHn

om

UUHODGH
qH\F\wmMUZ¢MflEDU2mDZHBHH

ZHQO

UUMQOUD
UHMQ_UWHD“HMOGuiMU

UUMQHwofi

WDHDZUU‘_HD*___H_H

gflnkfluflumkkufluWHMDmUflDpflH

mmfluusMHUM

UEMHHDuflNbUUOUHflflflflb

DMNHHmzMDOUMUHUMEAN“:"ND

qHON\PC\®UIqHDN\P¢\mOWmhflflZ5“MUWIUWNWImflmwfluummfl

flflxflfiUMDMMMHHUHZHMGEhoHBHUMOMHMOMMMUUHo>ZHFMA¢>0MmM§MUMo>Z%mmHMHWDWHUNm@fiMWfi


